Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Agenda
October 14, 2020 at 11:30AM
320 S. Ohio



Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Agenda
October 14, 2020 11:30AM
320 S Ohio

NOTICE, is hereby given that the Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc. will be holding a VIRTUAL Special

Called

Meeting on

Wednesday, October 14, 2020 at 11:30AM at URL:

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/631791981 /PHONE: 1 866 899 4679 / ACCESS CODE: 631-791-981 for the
purpose of considering and taking formal action regarding the following items:

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

th!hui of el peson oo the nghl ln pmul-mm t vaon at any iine denng U mcctiag W csosull =kt
< devd,

Call meeting to order

Discussion and Action:

Discussion and Action:
Discussion and Action:
Discussion and Action:
Discussion and Action;
Discussion and Action:
Discussion and Action:
Discussion and Action:
Discussion and Action:
Discussion and Action:
Discussion and Action:
Discussion and Action:
Discussion and Action:
Discussion and Action:
Discussion and Action:
Discussion and Action:
Discussion and Action:
Discussion and Action:

Discussion and Action:

Adjournment

uth Sevien

October 8, 2020 Minutes
Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant-Dr. Barbara Baggerly- Hinojosa, $3,000

Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant- Elizabeth de la Cerda, $3,000
Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant-San Juanita Gonzalez, $2,964.62
Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant-Mateo Diaz IV, $3,000
Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant-Amadia Gonzalez, $3,000
Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant-Mateo Diaz IV, $5,000
Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant-Mateo Diaz IV, $5,000
Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant-Mirelda Perales, $5,000
Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant-Chandra Sanchez, $5000
Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant-Luis Fernandez, $3,000
Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant-Dalia de Ia Carr, $3,000
Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant-Andres A. Casarez, $3,000
Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant- Karina Rivera, $3,000
Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant- Claudia Montoya, $3,000
Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant- Laura Luna, $3,000

Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant- Gracilea C. Perez, $9,000
Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant-Christopher Designa, $5,000

Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant-Javier Moroles, $5,000

10 aaspdancy with Soution 551870 hhhxﬂkll:ﬂm.h-ufuk of venl proparty sm sconsdanyy w1t Seuion 341071, Joliberate pormanel manas in scowdaoos ith Soen $41.074, and'o ddiberin

' sty 1B
SEL0AT Tht motne 1t pﬂmlnunhl-x with Vatwat's Tean € ade Aanmtatal. Tenss fios ammmend i e, Sobom $£] 000 o

wy
[hd:yuﬁfylh Networ of 4 Mecting ol the et dq--ﬂ(u‘--lh of Marvades was postad s avondimes w1t the 1ipos Meciags At on the subude buflctn board a1 Uity |Lall of the £ty of Mauedes, bosted 20 400 5 §4nu. 1able and accevabic 1a the penenl public dunng se) afte w mhing bswt Fhes pubior w01 pariad on
The 5% day ol Chtober 2020 58 4 00P) and u will rovamin wr postod wortimudy Jor 01 baust 72 huurs proueoding e schaduled e of thi mecing vk soosilim with | heptar 551 aff the Bevas 1oy amment ode



ATTEST: ~
Melissa Ramirez, Development Corporation of Mercedes






2. Discussion and Action: October 8, 2020 Minutes



Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Virtual Special Called Meeting
Thursday, October 8, 2020 4:00PM
globalgotomeetings.com

Board Members Present:

Fred Gonzalez — President

Joe Flores — Vice President

Tony Garza — Treasurer

Jaime Gonzales — Secretary

Roel Villanueva- Member

David Garza — Member

Peggy Marie Chavez — Yanez - Member

Board Members Absent:

EDC Staff Present:
Melissa Ramirez — Executive Director
Rose Saenz — Administrative Coordinator

City Staff Present:
Sergio Zavala — City Manager
Mark Sossi - DCM Interim Attorney

Others Present:
Rachel Hinojosa — SS Auto Body Solutions

1. Call Meeting to order
Fred Gonzalez called the meeting to order at 4:00 PM.

2. Discussion and Action: September 24, 2020 Minutes

Jaime Gonzales motioned to approve the September 24, 2020 Minutes as presented. Seconded by Joe
Flores. David Garza abstained, Fred Gonzalez, Joe Flores, Tony Garza, Jaime Gonzales, Roel
Villanueva and Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez voted aye.

3. Discussion and Action: Consideration to amend the Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant
Eligibility Criteria to include Businesses in a Residential Setting

Tony Garza motioned to let the City amend and make the rule change on the Mercedes Small Business
Recovery Grant Eligibility Criteria to include Businesses in a Residential setting. Seconded by Joe
Flores. Tony Garza amended his motion to approve the consideration to amend the Mercedes Small
Business Recovery Grant Eligibility Criteria to include Businesses in a Residential Setting and



forward to City for final rule change. Seconded by Joe Flores. Fred Gonzalez, Joe Flores, Tony Garza,
Jaime Gonzales, Roel Villanueva and Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez voted aye. David Garza voted nay.

4. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Manuela Garza, $3,000
Tony Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application in
the amount of $3,000 for Manuela Garza — Sackk’s Party Supplies & Gifts. Seconded by Joe Flores.
All voted aye.

S. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Melva Escobar Pedraza,
$3,000

David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application in
the amount of $3,000 for Melva Escobar Pedraza - DBA Mexican Advertising. Seconded by Tony
Garza. All voted aye.

6. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Juan Otero, $3,000

Tony Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application in
the amount of $3,000 for Juan Otero - DBA Yi & Ye's Ice Cream. Seconded by David Garza. All
voted aye.

7. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Dora Gareia, $5,000
David Garza motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application in
the amount of $5,000 for Dora Garcia — DBA Jose’s Cafecito Courtyard Catering. Seconded by Jaime
Gonzales. All voted aye.

8. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Raquel Hinojosa, $5,000
Jaime Gonzales motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application
in the amount of $5,000 for Raquel Hinojosa - DBA SS Auto Body Solutions. Seconded by David
Garza. Tony Garza abstained, Fred Gonzalez, Joe Flores, Jaime Gonzales, Roel Villanueva, Peggy
Marie Chavez - Yanez and David Garza voted aye.

9. Discussion and Action: Changing the Meeting Day and Time
Joe Flores motioned to change the Meeting Day and Time to Wednesdays at 11:30am moving forward
starting with the next meeting. Seconded by Jaime Gonzales. All voted aye.

10. Executive Session: Section 551.087: Economic development negotiations with Project J.
Martinez and Project Tree and Section 551.071: pending legal issues and on any regular agenda
item requiring confidential, attorney-client advice necessitated by the deliberation or discussion
of said item as needed.

The Board went into Executive Session at 4:29 PM

The Board went into Open Session at 4:48 PM



11. Discussion and Action: item#10

Tony Garza motioned to defer loan payments for six months on Project J. Martinez, as long as all late
fees be paid. Seconded by Joe Flores. All voted aye.

Jaime Gonzales motioned to approve the $40,000 Incentive request for site improvements payable
upon an issued Certificate of Occupancy for Project Tree, offer expires on December 30, 2020.

Seconded by Joe Flores. All voted aye.

6. Adjournment: 4:50 PM

Fred Gonzalez, President Joe Flores, Jr., Vice President
Tony Garza, Treasurer Jaime Gonzales, Secretary
Roel Villanueva, Member David Garza, Member

Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez, Member



3. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business
Recovery Grant — Barbara Baggerly - Hinojosa,
$3,000



mercedes

big boots. big opportunities.

Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Rose Saenz

CC: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director
Date: 10/9/20

Re: Mercedes Small Business Grant Program

Recommendation:

Dr. Barbara Baggerly - Hinojosa — Approve 3K

Elizabeth de la Cerda — Approve 3K

San Juanita Gonzalez — Approve $2964.62

Mateo Diaz IV - Approve 3K

Amadia Gonzalez - Approve 3K

Mateo Diaz IV — Approve 5K

Mateo Diaz IV - Approve 5K

Mirelda Perales — Approve 5K

Chandra Sanchez — Approve 5K

Luis Fernandez — Deny 3K (Not in a commercial setting)

Dalia de la O Carr — Deny 3K (No Quarterly Reports, no Sales Tax Reports)
Andres A Casarez — Deny 3K (Owes Property tax)

Karina Rivera — Deny 3K (No Business License)

Claudia Montoya — Deny 3K (Incomplete application, no backup documentation)
Laura Luna = Deny 3K {Incomplete application, no backup documentation)
Graciela C. Perez - 9 K (Incomplete application, no backup documentation)
Javier Moroles ~ 5K (Currently has 19 employees)



Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant Program
APPLICATION

Please complete the application and answer every question shown below, The Mercedes DCM
requests that each business enter a response in EACH of the required fields below.

CONTACT INFORMATION

First/Last Name of person completing this application: uﬂﬁb%m_&%er,\! -"H'(V\.D 1054
Name of Business: M_d&[ﬁhl@ EW\PDU\BVW\!?F\"’ 2V R, il o

Business Type: ] Hraa- LG

Address of Business: i Meveedes, Texas 74570

Email Address: bdrbﬂfﬁ@l( Y Phone Number:_q_% - 5S - 24&5

giomp-ed
BUSINESS OWNERSHIP

Tax D #:__ A1 - HDI3 Jebit
Entity Namezwﬁréhl\ﬂ Empoweyment él"ﬂMP

1
Name of business owner (if different from above}: nia

Number of years in business: 1] NEAYS

BUSINESSES THAT ARE INELIGIBLE TO APPLY

* Businesses that are restricted to patrons above the age of 18 {e.g. bars, smoke shops, and sexually
oriented businesses and other similar businesses);

» Finance Institutions;
* Businesses owned by the members of the Board of Directors of the Mercedes EDC; or
* Businesses owned by employees or Mercedes elected officials of the City ofMercedes.

PERSONNEL
How many total employees were employed at your business on February 1, 2020?
Fuil-time Employees #: 5 {Part-time # employees: )

Does your business have furloughed employees who are receiving unemployment benefits?

Yes ‘/ No




Is your business operated as a sole proprietorship?

Yes No ‘/

USE OF FUNDS

How will your business use the loan funds? Please check all that apply.

Rent/mortgage payment. List specific amount. S

D ———

Purchases supplies ta offer alternative business access (i.e. curbside pickup, delivery, website upgrades

for online sales, etc.) S
Empioyee support (salaries, insurance, paid leave) S 3, 000. o0
Utilities (i.e. electricity, water, phone, internet, etc.) S

Expenses associated with increased material costs from suppliers or aiternate suppliers. $

Purchase of COVID-19 supplies for business protection/cleaning. S

Total Amount $ 3! 000.00

Total Grant amount requested from Mercedes DCM: $_3, D00 .0 )

{amount shown above may not exceed:
$3,000 for business with 1-3 employees,
$5,000 for business with 4-9 em ployees)

You must attach cancelied checks, payroll reports and/or bank statements to substantiate the amount shown

above.

due back immediately.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (Currently pending or received)

Name of your primary financial institution: Tems Nﬁﬁﬂﬂ al I%IHI“'—-
Name of your Bank Officer: —EJ‘QJ—MMZ- P

Have you met with your financial institution {bank) about financial assistance?@'ﬁho

If no, why not?

wnla




Have you applied for any of the following Federal programs that are currently a‘\,aailable?
v'__Paycheck Protection Program {PPP) Requested amount: e 000,00
Economic Injury Disaster Loan (EIDL) Requested amount: _* 132 000 .nD

*Provide proof of application provided vio attachment.

If not, why not?

_— wla

ACKNOWLEDEMENTS/SIGNATURES

Piease check each statement acknowledging that you have read and affirm the information you have submitted
within this application is true and accurate to the best of your knowledge. USE YOUR INITIALS IN THE BLANK.

f] “ My business has 1-9 full time (or full time equivalent) employees.

i}ﬁﬁ I affirm that my business has experienced or is projected to experience a decline in employment between
February 1, 2020 and May 15, 2020. {including sole proprietors.)

ﬂ% The Tax ID and Entity Name of my business shown above, are true andaccurate.

f!!“; My business is iocated in the incorporated city limits of Mercedes, in a commercial setting
with a Certificate of Occupancy issued by the City of Mercedes.

‘E'_l_ By signing this document, | am attesting that | am the majority owner of the business applying for this
loan,

Qﬂ% | will provide proof of efforts to obtain current Federal stimulus grants/loans: EIDL, PPP, etc,

MI affirm this business is in good standing with the City of Mercedes with respect to taxes, fees, utility

payments, or other financial obligations.

Business Legal Name met{ﬁfs "L(‘(J £ mpov“éf‘mm*ﬂmp

Written:mm_aa%m“— : lmof%ﬁ CEo
T
Legal Representative 2,

Title

Signed:

(=0

Title

Legal Répresentative

Signed as Individual: ( 0924 [202¢0




DOCUMENTS TO BE ATTACHED

Summary of documents that must be provided at time of application. Please attach in order and/or clearly label
the document:

1.

N AW

~N o

W-8 Form; and copy of the applicants’ iD.

Receipt or cancelled check of most recent lease/mortgage payment.

Receipt or cancelled check of most recent utibty payment {water, electric, phone, gas, etc.).
Receipt or cancelled check for salary payments made to furloughed employees, if applicable.
Receipts for expenses associated with increased material costs from suppliers or alternate
suppliers.

Receipts for the purchase of COVID-19 supplies for business protection/cleaning.

Receipts for purchases supplies to offer alternative business access (i.e. curbside pickup, delivery,
website upgrades for online sales, etc.)

Proof of application for COVID-19 Federal grant/loan programs.

We are requesting supporting documentation ot this time and reserve the right to request and receive
any such back-up documentation within 24 hours’ notice by the DCM. Please make sure you maintain
your business records and receipts to support your answers to the application.

Directions for Submitting the Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant
Application

i.
2.

Save the completed application as [BUSINESS NAME) Mercedes DCM Grant Application

Submit the completed application and ALL documents to:
Email: smallbuscares2020@cityofmercedes.com OR
Deliver to: DCM Office (NE Ohio/4t Street) and drop in the mail box in the foyer of the building

between the hours of 8:00 am to 5:00 pm during the week of August 4 onward {until funds are

exhausted).

* print the application
» hand write answers and responses into the application

* scan the application and all related documents and email the completed the file to:
smallbuscares2020@cityofmercedes.com.



Form W'g

{Rev. October 2018)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenua Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

P Go to www./rs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Leadership Empowerment Group

1 Name (as shown on your income tax retum). Name is required on this line; do not leave this lina blank,

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, f diferant from above

following sevan boxes,

] tndwiduarsote proprietor or Oc Corporation

sing'a-member LLC

[} Other (sea instructions) »

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the persan whosa name is entered on ine 1. Check only one of the
D S Corporation

Limited liability company, Enter the tax elassification {C=C corparation, S=5 corporation, P=Partnarship) » S

Nete: Chack the appropriate box in the fine above for the tax classification of the single-member owner, Do nol chack
LLC it the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner uniess the owner of the LLC Is
ancther LLC that is not disregardad from the owner for U.S. faderal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
i8 disregarded fram the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals: see
instructions on pags 3);

D Partnership D Trustestate

Exempt payea coda (if any)

Exemption fram FATCA reporting
code (if any)

Appies o 8cCOUNTS Mainiened outside the 14 5

5 Address inumber, street, and api. or suite no.) See instructions.
1404 S. Missouri

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester's name and address (optional)

8 City, state, and ZIP code
Mercedes, Texas 78570

7 List account numberis) here {optional)

AN Taxpayer identification Number (TiN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box, The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is gererally your social security number [SSN). Howevaer, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded gntity, see the instructions for Part | later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number {EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whese number to enter,

Soelal security number

or
Employer identification number —|

217 -l4lo|1]|3(7|4]4

IEXXI Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

3. 1am a U.8. citizen or other U.S, person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct,

Certification Instructions, You must crose out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all Interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of sacured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an Individual retiremant arrangement (IRA}, and generally, payments
other than interast and dividends, You are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN, See the instructions for Part Ii, later,

#m,o};/ “owes 09/ 2G40R0

v v [Bafounn By s,
General Instructions ba

Saction references are to the Internal Revenue Cods unless otherwise
noted,

Future developments, For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after thay were published, go to www.irs, goviFormWg.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Farm W-g requaster) who is required to fite an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
idantification number (T IN) which may be your social sacurity number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information returm the ameunt paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information retumn, Exarnples of information
relurns ingiude, but are not limited to, the following.

* Form 1099-INT {interest earned or paid)

¢ Form 1099-DIV [dividends, including those from stocks or mutua
funds)

* Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

* Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and cartain other
transactions by brokers)

* Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate fransactions)
* Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interast),
1098-T (tuition)

* Form 1099-C (canceled dabt)
* Form 1099-A {acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a IJ.S, person (including a resident
alien), to provide your corract TIN,

I you o not return Form W-8 to the requester with a TiN, you might

be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 10.2018)




DRIVER LICENSE
* Armacon

ad OL 12858948 " Ciass G ;
e 05/28/2015 . e, 06/24/2021
- 1 oos 06/21/1968

. 1 HINOJOSA

2 BARBARA ANN

o B 1404 8 MISSOUIRY
F{ MERCEDES TX 78570-0000

12 Restrictiona NONE = End NONE

whgt 504 e F 1 kyes BRO
s DD m‘lm"smm w



]

I 11111
EMPLOYER'S QUARTERLY REPORT

1. ACCOUNT NUIMBER 2 COUNTY CODE || 3 TAXAREA || 4. TAX RATE %,| &. NAICS CODE 8. FEDERAL | D. NUMBER 7 QTR.¥YR

Lb=175L94-4 2lb g.70 27=-401374y || 2=-20

8 EMPLOYER NAME AND ADDRESS (SEE ITEM 24 FOR CHANGES TO NAME, ADDRESS. ETC.)

CLIENT COPY

Leadership Empowerment Group
405 S Missouri Ave

9 TELEPHONE NUMBER

Weslaco TX 7859k 95b-245-7408

YwnwﬂFlLEhi-manyou
had no payroll this quarter. If you had no
payrolf show 7 in tam 13 and sign the
deciaration (llem 25) on this form.

FILE AND PAY ONLINE
ww.texasworkforee.org

ALIGNMENT 9A. GUARTER ENDING 8. PENALTIES WILL BE ASSESSED IF REPORT IS NOT POSTMARKED BY
HEN b/30/20 ?/3L/20

0 O
11. SHOW THE COUNTY CODE 12, If you have employees in
L] L] e o st
formi} In which you had the

TEXAS, how many are outsiie

10. Enter in the boxes above the number of empioysas both fuiktime and Qreatast number of employses the county shown in ltem 117
part-time, in pay pariods that include 12th day of the caiendar month,
{ENTER WHOLE NUMBERS ONLY} DOLLARS CENTS  14a. Mark box with an X" if reporting wages
13. Total (Gross) Wages Paid During this Srvployeas Ioieq g the year for
Quarter to Texas Employees, (If none, anter "0") *.920.00
v FOR TWC USE ONLY
14 Taxable Wages paid this quarter to each employee up to 1 0
$9000. the annual maximum amount.  (if none, enter ") 080400 ] estimateq D Status
15. Tax Due (Multiply Taxable Wages, 29418 MONTH DAY YEAR
ltem #14, by your Tax Rate of) 2.70 POSTMARK
Note: For Federal Form 840 purposes, your DATE C3
Tax Rate includes:
EX DATE
® AUl Obligation Assessment rate of: 0.00 o
¢ An Employment and EX DATE
Training Assessment Rate of: 0-400 $
16. Interest, If Tax is Past Due 0.00 DOLLARS CENTS ~ INMTALS
17. Penalty, If Report is Past Due 0.00 OO RS
18. Balance Due From Prior Periods o.oo
{Subtract Credit Or Add Debit) o 25, | DECLARE that the Irformation hersin
18. Total Due - Make Remittance Payable To TWC 2941k m P
include payment voucher with remittance. °
SIGNATURE
20. SOCIAL SECURITY 1ST 2ND 21, EMPLOYEE NAME 22. TOTAL WAGES PAID
NUMBER INIT INIT  LAST NAME THIS QUARTER TIMLE DATE
W b3?7-uD-8952 || E Herevia 7920 |00 | FRERARER'S
. PREPARER'S
PHONE NUMBER
For assistance please contact,
3
e if you are unabte to file and pay online,
matl report and remittance to:
5 CASHIER
TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
P.0. BOX 148037
23. The sum of all page totals must equal item 13 7.920.00 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78714-9037 l
- 24. Use Envelope STATUS CHANGE FORM to make address and ownership changes DO N% W}OECEEMPORT



[

912972020 Workspace Webmai - Print
Brint | Close Window

Subject: $BA Application No. 3300167544 - Appraved
From: disastercustomerservice@sba.gov
Date: Mon, Jun 01, 2020 6:17 pm
To: “"Barbara Hingjosa” <barbau@load-nhlpompowemomgmup.com>

ﬁ
S A U.5. Small Business
Administration

—_—)

Your SBA Economic Injury Disaster Loan Application is
Approved

Your SBA Application No. 3300167544 has been approved. Please login to your SBA Economic
Injury Disaster Loan Portal account to complete the next steps within the next 30 days.

View Account

Questions? We're here to help. Call us at 1-800-659-2955 | TTY/TTD: 1-800-877-8339.

Office of Disaster Assistance
U.S. Small Business Administration

disastercustomerservice@sba.gov

Copyright & 2003-2020, All nghts reserved

hitps:/femail13.godaddy.com/vi aw_print__mulli.php?uidArray=?3447|lNBOX&aEm'Par!=0

11



Vo)
AT \W« M. ',/ 18umQ ‘esofout uuy eseqieg

i A I
e L éﬁ«f\n& \..._..-_. = ..._. - ) y
! o .-... ] f

“a|qesa suel
30U 1 }uwad Siyl 1eyl aw Ag umouy s 3

‘@n0qe palsi| sUopuod
3yl AqQ apige 0} a343e pue puelsIapuUn Ajiny |

'GZ$ S| 99) |eMBUdJ Y1 “91ep uonelidxa ay) 0} toud shep Aguamy paainbai siie; e pue JeaA (T) suo 1o} pijeA st yuad 3yl ‘6
: *3|qesajsuesi-uou st yuuad 3yl s

"360T UBY] 250U JO MO|) JyJes) 35820l U 31eaII JOU Isnw asn pasodoud a3y 'L

‘paruesd sem Jwaad 3Y3 Ydrym 10} 3INIINIIS [BRUIPISAI uletl BY3 Uy ade|d Iyel Isnw Auanoe pue asn pasodosd ay) ‘g

*3SN PIPUIU} 34} SIEPOWIWOIIE 0} J3PIO Ul BSNOY dY) 03 SuoleI)e 10 AeidsIp JOLIB1XS OU 3] |[eys 3IdYL 'S

*s1onpoud Jo s|eudjew jo 25e101s SPISIN0 OU 3] [jeys 3I3YL b

‘sasiwaad

3y uo Suipisas Ajlusey B} JO SISQUISL BIRIPBWLLI YL UeY) J3Y10 3aAojdwa palejaJun (T) au0 uey) 2J0W OU aq [|eYS JIBYL "€
“Sutping |enuapisal

ulew ay3 4O [jeM Y3 0] Paydeyie 3q 1snwi udis 3y "uonednado pue ssumo BulAjiuapl usis pejeulwn)i-uou yZX,8T Ut aceid Aey 'z
-Apadosd ay3 j0 asn jerluapisal Ayl 03 AJepuodas aq jsnw asn pasodoad YL T

suoRipuo) jeldads

0LS8L sexa) ‘sapadlaN

aysumo] [eujdii0 sapadaN unossjiy s S08
0ET D019 ‘28 T 101 -NOLLJI¥IS3] TYDA esofouly uuy eleqleg iqg ‘0l @anssi
1202/90/20 3lva ‘dX3a 3§01 IZHI0-NOLLVdNO00 INOH 340 350d4¥Nd IHL ¥Od

(319VYIISNYYL-NON)

LINY3d 3SN 1V




4. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business
Recovery Grant — Elizabeth de la Cerda, $3,000



TR P L ) LA s

ercedes

big boots. big opportunities.
Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Rose Saenz

CC: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director
Date: 10/9/20

Re: Mercedes Small Business Grant Program

Recommendation:

Dr. Barbara Baggerly - Hinojosa — Approve 3K

Elizabeth de la Cerda - Approve 3K

San Juanita Gonzalez — Approve $2964.62

Mateo Diaz IV - Approve 3K

Amadia Gonzalez - Approve 3K

Mateo Diaz IV — Approve 5K

Mateo Diaz IV — Approve 5K

Mirelda Perales — Approve 5K

Chandra Sanchez — Approve 5K

Luis Fermandez — Deny 3K (Not in a commercial setting)

Dalia de la O Carr — Deny 3K (No Quarterly Reports, no Sales Tax Reports)
Andres A Casarez — Deny 3K (Owes Property tax)

Karina Rivera — Deny 3K (No Business License)

Claudia Montoya —~ Deny 3K (Incomplete application, no backup documentation)
Laura Luna - Deny 3K (Incomplete application, no backup documentation)
Graciela C. Perez - 9 K (Incomplete application, no backup documentation)
Javier Moroles — 5K (Currently has 19 employees)



Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance GrantProgram
APPLICATION

Please complete the application and answer every question shown below. The Mercedes DCM
requests that each business enter a response in EACH of the required fields below.

CONTACT INFORMATION

First/Last Name of person completing this application: [ / l —24 BQF/L Q/e / /8 ()‘Q rﬁ( v

Name of Business: L-ld 'S Te N elry B ox

Business Type: P) Oy bl Gue ’
Address of Business: 922 S 1oex4 S

Email Address: L\*llld,l(, e Na lhno « ¢ 0 rvi  Phone Number: 9&@ -3 E_zza

BUSINESS OWNERSHIP

tao#_ L0 -UB 9198

“JEntity Name: Eliabhern (o V\aCeorda

(-SName of business owner (if different from above): L"f 21s o )€ wb (v 4 {‘5_/) )‘(
Number of years in business: 2 O !

BUSINESSES THAT ARE INELIGIBLE TO APPLY

« Businesses that are restricted to patrons above the age of 18 (e.g. bars, smoke shops, and sexually
oriented businesses and other similar businesses);

¢ Finance Institutions;

* Businesses owned by the members of the Board of Directors of the Mercedes EDC; or

e Businesses owned by employees or Mercedes elected officials of the City ofMercedes.

PERSONNEL

How many total employees were employed at your business on February 1, 20207

Full-time Empioyees #:__"/: (Part-time #employees: )

Does your business have furloughed employees who are receiving unemployment benefits?

Yes No




Is your business operated as a sole proprietorship?

Yes No

USE OF FUNDS

How will your business use the loan funds? Please check all that apply.

v/

____ Rent/mortgage payment. List specific amount. S 15 00
______ Purchases supplies to offer alternative business access (i.e. curbside pickup, delivery, website upgrades

for online sales, etc.) 3

Employee support {salaries, insurance, paid leave) S

Utilities {i.e. electricity, water, phone, internet, etc.) S / 40 5 ' @ (9

Expenses associated with increased material costs from suppliers or aiternate suppliers. $

NN

Purchase of COVID-19 supplies for business protection/cleaning. $

Total Amount $ Lf(')oa (0 b

Total Grant amount requested from Mercedes DCM: 5
{amount shown above may not exceed:
$3,000 for business with 1-3 employees,
$5,000 for business with 4-9 employees)

You must attach cancelled checks, payroll reports and/or bank statements to substantiate the amount shown
above.

Business owners may request less and/or only what is needed if receipts cannot be produced to show proof of
payment on the list above, under USE OF FUNDS. The Development Corporation of Mercedes is the sole and final
authority in determining eligibility and amount of funding. Funds not used as indicated, or documented, shall be
due back immediately.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (Currently pending or received)

Name of your primary financial institution:
Name of your Bank Officer:
Have you met with your financial institution (bank} about financial assistance? Yes__No

If no, why not?




Form W'g

{Rev. October 2018)

Department of the Treasury
Intermal Revenus Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

» Go to www.lrs.gov/FormWS for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

[ lizabesh e (o Cerds

1 Narna {as shown on your incorne tax retum). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

. it
Lyz's Jewelry oy

following seven boxes.

single-member LLC

[} Other (see instructions) »

m\dividuavsose propriator or D C Corporation O S Corporation O Partnership

|:| Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=5 corporation, P=Partnership) »
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLG if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that Is not disregarded from the owner for U.S, federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

3 Check appﬁ:briale box for federal tax classification ofthe person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exempticns (codes apply only to

certaln entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):
D Trust/estate

Exempt payee code (if any)

cods (if any)

{Applias to 8cCOUNES Maintaingd outside the 1.5}

§ Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

32 S . Texus

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Reqguester’'s name and address (optional}

8 City, state, and ZIP code

m#"lfﬁ‘g(/ﬂ-s) X

785 70

7 List account numberfs} here {optionaf) >

m Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid |
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a

resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other 4
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later.

Note: if the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my comect taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or {c) the IRS has notified me that 1 am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. 1 am a U.S. citizen or other L).S, person {defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (i any) indicating that 1 am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax retumn, For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividendﬁyog_ire not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part I, later.

Sign Signature of

Here | us.person» jéf&bé% Oé/ﬂ @,{{A Date > ? 22-2020

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/Formwa,

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information retumn with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number {ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number {ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an inforrnation retumn. Examples of information
retumns include, but are not limited to, the following.

* Form 1099-INT (interest eamed or paid)

* Form 1099-DI
funds}

* Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

¢ Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers}

+ Form 1099-S {proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E {student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

* Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requaster with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

ividends, including those from stocks or mutual

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=9 (Rev. 10-2018



“INelrssa,

77/16054,0 QDW%WW | _ —
W // be 5 £l } ; : DRIVER LICEH‘SE’_ . “ |
% \(//\_ﬂ\ w Q’ i wor 00455144 clase G, |

« s 01/07/2020  ppup 1212412'

&JM /3

956~ Ho3- 58>

zf-Euz.Aaem GARZA AR
i AR

MERCEDES TX 78570-0000 "““"ﬂ "f.-" H
12 Reatrictions NONE 9 End FNONE

1uigt 503" ssex F 1 Eyeswon
& DD 12529030013007938010



Form W'g

(Rev. October 2018)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

P Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS,

1 Name (as W ourjncome t %Wame j ?ired on this line; do not Iza‘ve this line blank.
—
4% é oUr &

Z

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above 4

following seven boxes.

[] wdividuavsole proprietor or
single-member LLC

[] ©ther (see instructions) »

D C Corporation D S Corporation mannership

[] Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, $=8 corporation, P=Partnership) »

Nota: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from tha owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner,

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):
D Trust/estate

Exempt payee code (if any)

code (if any)

{Appiias 10 ateounts mamlained outside the U5 |

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

5 Addres: mber, street, and gpt. or gyite no.} See instructions.
FAl AL GO 57

Requester’s name and address {optional)

s

6 City, state, and ZIP code
e

AERCEDES TX FESFS

7 List account number(s) here {optional) .~

Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on ling 1 to avoid
backup withholding, For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number {EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Sacial security number

or
| Employer identification number H

AV BRAAALY

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service {IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. 1am a 8. citizen or other U.S. person (defined bslow); and

4. The FATCA code(s} entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject 1o backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interast paid,
acquisition or abandonment of sec?d property, cancellation of %ebt. contributions to an individual retirement arrangement {IRA), and generally, payments

other than interest and dividends, ygh are not requi}} to sign the certificatio

you must provide your correct TIN. See the/'nslructions for Part I, later.

Slgn Si
gnature of M
Here .S, person & '

ower O ) B2 JAL20

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWe,

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpaysr
identification number (TIN) which may ba your social security number
{SSN), individual taxpayer identification number {ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
{EIN}, to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
retumns include, but are not limited to, the following.

* Form 1098-INT (interest earned or paid)

s BGrm 1099-DIV (dividends, incluém those fron( stocks or mutual
funds)

* Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

¢ Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

* Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

* Form 10989-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

* Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

* Form 1099-A {acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.
If you do not return Form W- to the requester with a TIN, you might

be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withhalding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-8 (Rev. 10-2018)



SCHEDULE C 8s From Business
(Form 1040 or 1040-SR) Profit or Loss From Busines
Dapartmant of the Treasury b Go to www.irs.gov/SchedulaC for instructions and the latest information.

Internal Revenus Service (98)§ B Attach to Form 1040,

1040-8R, 1040-NR, or 1041; partnerships generally must file Form 1085,

OMB No. 1545-0074

2019

Attachmant
Sequencs No. 09

Name of proprietor

Lizabedh De Lo Cerda

Soclal security number {SSN)

-— l-—

B Enter coda from instructions

A Principal business or profession, including product or service (see instructions)
Novel otore > [P 919
c @ business name, isave blank, B Employer ID number (EIN] (seo instr)

Busliness nar,ne. If no se

I Y I

. S. CAQAR

address (including sulte or ro 0.) b

City. town or post office, etate, and ZIPcode 0N\ PY c.o Q 69 TIxX_ T3S0

F Accounting method: (1) [ACash (2} [JAccrual  (3) []Other {ghecify) »
G Did you “materially participate” in the operation of this business during 20197 If “No.” see instructions for imit on losses . k7 7es [.]No
H If you startad or acquired this business during 2019, check here . . . . e e e e e e e, oL D
| Did you make any paymants in 2019 that would require you to file Form(s) 10987 (see Instructions) . . . . OYes FANo
J If “Yes,” did you or will you file required Forms 10997 . . T . [1Yes Ao
Income
1 Gross receipts or sales. See instructions for line 1 and check the box if this income was reportad to you on
Form W-2 and the “Statutory employae” box on that form was checked . . _ . . .. .= 1 15’ o095
2  Retums and allowances . . . . o e e e e e e e, 2 —_~a—
3 Subtractiine2fominet . . . . . . ] . . . . |3 15,0985
4  Costofgoodssold{fromlined2) . . . . . . . . . . . - 4 11}
§  Gross profit. Subtract line 4 from line 3 S =TT
8  Otherincome, including federal and state gasoline or fuel tax credit or refund (see instructions) , . . . ] - —
7 _ Qross income. Addlines5ands . D T e e T L 4 3 %42
Wﬁxgsnses. Enter expenses for business use of your homa only on ing 30. L
8  Advertising . - - . |8 = 0 = 18 Office expanse (ses instructions) 18 =S
@  Carand truck expenses [see 19 Pension and profit-sharing plans 19
instructions). . . | 8 20 Rent or lease {see instructions):
t0  Commissions and fees 10 | a  Vehiclas, machinery, and equipment | 20a 5 19 o
11 Contract labor {ses instructions) | 11 | b Other business property . . |20b iIﬂJL
12 Depletion . . . . . 12 | 21 Repairs and maintenance . 21 (T8
13 Depreciationd agd slfctlon 179: 22 Supplies {not included in Part iy . | 22
;:::?33:: In BP:; o:’;” ({::e 23 Taxes andlicenses . . . . 23
instructions) . SR 13 24  Travel and meals:
14 Employee bensfit programs a Tavel. . . . ., . | | 248
(other than on line 19), 14 b Deductible meals (see
15 Insurance {other than health} | 15 _ j Qo instructions) . , . . . . | 24b
16 Interest (sea Instructions): 25  Utilities . N I 241l
@ Morigage (paid to banks, stc) | 16a 26 Wages (less employment credits) . | 28 i
b Other 5 9 & o 16b i 278 Other expenses {from line 48) . 27a
17___Legal and professional services | 17 —} b_Reservedforfutureuse . . . |27b
28 Total exponses before expenses for business use of home. Add lines 8 through 27a . . b | 28 10. 27 o
29  Tentative profit or (loss). Subtractline 28 fromine 7. . . . . L T o
30  Expenses for business use of your home. Do not report these expenses elsewhere. Attach Form 8829
unless using the simplified method (see instructions).
Simplified method filers only: entar the total square footage of: (a) your home;
and {b) the part of your home usad for business: . Use the Simplified
Method Warksheet in the instructions to figure the amount to enteron line 30 . . . | 5 5 o ¢ 30 e
31 Net profit or (loss). Subtract ling 30 from lne 29,
* If a profit, enter on both Scheduls 1 {Form 1040 or 1040-SR), line 3 (or Form 1040-<NR, line < ‘D 5307
13) and on Schedule SE, line 2, (If you checked the box on line 1. ses instructions). Estates and 31 !
trusts, enter on Form 1041, fine 3.
* ifaloss, you must go to line 32.
32 if you have a loss, chack the box that describes your investment in this activity (seq instructions),

* If you checked 32a, enter the loss on both Schedule 1 (Form 1040 or 1040-8R), fine 3 (or
Form $040-NR, line 13) and on Schedule SE, line 2, (if you checked the box on line 1, sae the line
31 instructions). Estates and trusts, enter on Form 1041, line 3.

*_If you checked 32b, you must attach Form €198. Your loss may be limited.

32a B’All investment ig at rigk,
32b [] Some investrent is not
at risk,

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sg0 the seperate Instructions. Cat. No. 11334P

Schedule C {Form 1040 or 1040-SR) 2019



prormrem WUSL VI WMURUS D0Ia 1868 Instructions)

33  Methodl(s) used to
value closing inventory: a [ Cost b [J Lower of cost or market © [] Other (attach exptanation)
34  Was there any change in determining quantities, costs, or valuations between opening and closing inventory?
i “Yes," attach explanation . . . . . . . . . . T . . [ Yes [ Neo
36 Inventory at beginning of year. If different from iast year's closing inventory, attach explanation . . . 35 1
38 Purchases less cost of items withdrawn for personaluse . . . . . 58 8 9 8 & & o - 36 | ;r as5=2
87  Cost of labor. Do not include anyamounts paidtayourself. . . . . . . . ar
38  Materials and supplies . . . ., , . . . . L 38
390tharcosts............................39
40 Addines3Sthroughds . . . . . . . . . . . . ., . 40 lfiagq
41 loventoryatendofyear . . . . . . . . . N e
42  Cost of goods soid. Subtract line 41 from line 40. Enter the resuit here and onlired . . . . e 42 1 4 &S53
Information on Your Vehicie. Complete this part only if you are claiming car or truck expenses on line 9
and are not required to file Form 4562 for this business. See the instructions for line 13 to find out if you must
flle Form 4562,
43  When did you place your vehicle in sarvics for business purposes? (month, day, yeart b / /
Of the total number of mites you drove your vehicle during 2019, enter the number of miles you used your vehicle for:
& Business B Commuting (ses instructions) ¢ Other
45  Was your vehicle avallable for personal use during off-duty hours? . . . _ . [ Yes [J Ne
46 Do you (or your spouss} have another vehicle avallable for personaluse?. . . . . . . . . e . . . Yes [J No
47a Do you have evidence to suppon your deduction? . . . . . . . . N I [J Ne
b __If “Yes," s the evidence written? O DO i —— . . [] Yes [ Neo

Other Expenses. List below business expenses not included on lines 8-26 or line 30,

Sees £ s

48

Total other expenses, Enter hereand online 272 . . , . . . . R A I A e R |48 E h_n

Schedule C {Form 1040 or 1040-SR) 2019



(Form 1040 or 1040-SR) Self-Employment Tax

> Go to www.irs.gov/ScheduleSE for instructions and the latest information,

Oepartmeont of the Treasyry
> Attach to Form 1040, 1040-SR, or 1040-NR.

Intemal Revenus Service (99)

OMB No. 1545-0074

2019

SoaueneNo. 17

with sett-employment income »

Yoo!-3)1-5581

Befare you begin: To determine if you must file Schedule SE, see the Instructions,

Nameofpmonwﬂhse!f-employmanlh‘mmo(asshwanonn1040. 1040-SR, or 1040-NR) Soctal security number of person
E ‘l E Q_!)ﬁ:klx DE_ LJL_.Q.EECLQL

May | Use Short Schedule SE or Must | Use Long Schedule SE?

Note: Use this flowchart only if you must file Schedule SE. If unsure, see Who Must Fife Schedule SE in the instructions.

Did you receive wages or tips in 20197

No : Yes
Are you a minister, member of a raliglous order, or Christian W ' tips subject to soclal security
Sclence practitionar who received IRS approval not to be taxed Yi.. ora:ﬁmgeny;l:; m‘:)at:xd p?:s yglw net eamings from Yes o
on sarnings from these sources, but you owa salf-employment self-employment more than $132,8007

tax on other eaminga? |

[e e

earnings (see instructions)?

Ari in of th af methods et Did you recaiva tips subject to soclal security or Medicare tax |Yes
ol S i et 2 Rauge:your n ._Y“ I that you didn't report to your employer?

Ie g

No | Did you rt es on Form 8919, Uncollected Soclal | Yes
Did you receive church employas Income {ses instructions) |Yes -I—T Secu‘:-ony e;rlzo Ma:nylcer‘:a?ax ;, Wages? f=

reported on Form W-2 of $108.28 or more?

™ ¥
You mey use Short Schedule 8E balow l —bL You munuuLonq Schedule SE on page 2 I
Section A—Short Schedule SE. Caution: Read above to see If you can use Short Schedule SE.
1a Net farm profit or (loss) from Schedule F, line 34, and farm partnerships, Schedule K-1 (Form 1085),
box14.codeA............................1a
b If you recelved social security retirement or disability bensfits, enter the amount of Conserv,
Reserve Program payments included on Schedule F, line 4b, or listed on Schedule K-1 (Form 1085),
box20.codeAH...........................1b( )
2  Net profit or (jloss) from Schedule C, line 31; and Schedule K-1 (Form 1065}, box 14, code A (other
than farming). Ministers and members of religious orders, see Instructions for types of income to
report on this line. See instructions for other income to raport v e e e e e e 2 (LD. 5307
3 Combinelines 1a, 1b,and2 . . s e L. 3 TR S3AY
4  Multiply line 3 by 92.35% {0.8236). If less than $400, you don't owe self-employment tax; don't file
this schedule unless you have an amounton line 16 . . . e e e e e e e e . 4 — 5=
Note: If line 4 is less than $400 due to Conservation Reserve Program payments on line 1b, see
instructions.
6 Self-employment tax. If the amount on line 4 is:
* $132,900 or less, multiply line 4 by 15.3% (0.153). Enter the result here and on Schedule 2 (Form
1040 or 1040-8R), line 4, or Form 1040-NR, line 58.
* More than $132,900, muitiply line 4 by 2.9% (0.029). Then, add $1 €,479.60 to the resuit. e
Enter the total here and on Schedule 2 (Form 1040 or 1040-SR), line 4, or Form 1040-NR, line 55 . <] e

8  Deduction for one-half of self-employment tax.

Multiply line § by 50% (0.50). Enter the result here and on Schedule 1 {(Form l ' -
oD o o 6

1040 or 1040-8R), line 14, or Form 1040-NR, fine 27 . . . .

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sae your tax return instructions. Cat. No. 113582 Sohedule SE (Form 1040 or 1040-SR}) 2018



_we c - T T T e e iy e b wre siaesteds A% .
r s le Bonda S i Rt = =
v.r..“ ﬁ_ul. waa “GN—\\K 5 -mmﬂrﬂ\ﬁa% Yo —_ 222
-a. - i e _g‘ Wnesioo, 7278570 . 22020
”Tﬂ s N S '$ -
,w’ i - %&?ﬂ? 8 m
t0 B __; 2_:__;;:__ __V_E__E__z "

Lol dewelvy Spy

TMIM-INT W LS

o - i . R
KWrneodiaa, oo ba - 19
e o - Twoﬁ ; b Y fofs dwge e 277

' ®
0

w
o
5
®

Y-l-1e20

w{\w\sgm.@u\f . ) $520~ _II. o
LUME%H&%H&

w

v

athQ a0

0= —

@

@ ==

08118 281

)2 AR i s o T st |
_v & o N\M‘ Eondn J7EE119 294
_mnm.%\ Wonnien, 72 74570 . M\\\NbNQ
§ Soo-
D\.\\\\ o B E

i



10/212020

Mercedes, TX / Utility Billing / Accounts / Transaction History

Transaction History

LYZ'S JEWELRY BOX Balance: $106.50
06-0477-06
Payment ~
320 S TEXAS AVE
This account is active.
Account
Detail
Transaction
History
Address
Info
Account
Info
Consumption
History
Find Transactions
Start Date
10-02-2019 -]
End Date
10-02-2020 &
Transactions from 10-02-2019 to 10- Page 1 of 2
02-2020
Date Description Amount Running Balance

hitps.//www.municipalonlinepayments.com/mercedestdutilities/accounts/transactionhistory/06-0477-06

Accounts - Transaction History - Utility Billing - Mercedes, TX - Municipal Online Servicas

Available Accounts

320 S TEXAS AVE

320 S TEXAS AVE

Online Services

* Utility Billing Home

* Manage Accounts

¢ Email Reminder
Settings

Need Help?

¢ (Contact Us
¢ 955-565-3114

Announcement

Water Department Hours are
Monday through Friday from
8am to Spm. Walk-in
payments will not be
accepted after 4:30 pm.

112



10/2/2020

Date
9/18/2020
9/1/2020
8/19/2020
7/30/2020
7/15/2020
7/5/2020
6/17/2020
6/4/2020
5/19/2020

4/30/2020

1]

Description
Bill

Payment

Bill

Payment

Bill

Payment

Bill

Payment

Bill

Payment

Accounts - Transaction History - Utility Billing - Mercedes, TX - Municipal Online Services

Amount
$106.50
($106.85)
$106.85
($107.22)
$107.22
($108.67)
$108.67
{$218.48)
$218.48

($158.32)

Running Balance
$106.50

$0.00

$106.85

$0.00

$107.22

$0.00

$108.67

$0.00

$218.48

$0.00

400 S Ohio, PO Box 837, Mercedes, TX 78570 (956)-565-3114
Terms and conditions | Contact us

©2020 Tyler Technologies

https://www.municipalonlinepayments.com/mercedesbd/utilities/accounts/transactionhistory/06-0477-08

2i2



10/2/2020 Accounts - Transaction History - Utility Billing - Mercedes, TX - Municipat Online Services

Date Description Amount Running Balance
4/26/2020 Payment ($111.58} $158.32
4/17/2020 Bill $158.32 $269.90
3/18/2020 Bill $111.58 $111.58
3/2/2020 Payment ($115.21) $0.00
2/19/2020 Bill $115.21 $115.21
1/15/2020 Bifl $0.00 $0.00
17272020 Payment ($10.00) $0.00
1/2/2020 Fee $10.00 $10.00

[

400 S Ohio, PO Box 837, Mercedes, TX 78570 (956)-565-3114
Terms and conditions | Contact us

©2020 Tyler Technologies

hitps://www.municipalonlinepayments.com/marcedestiutilities/accounts/transactionhistory/06-0477-06



10/2/2020 Customer Portal

= View Payments - ELIZABETH DE LA CERDA (1903070007 )

Results Y
Date Amount Mode Bill Date Pay Status BDescription
2020-08-27 $93.95 Credit Card 2020-09-18 Appliad Payment

2020-08-08 $104.84 Credi Gard 2020-08-19 Applied Payment

2020-07-08 $15.00 2020-07-21 DNP Notica Fee - Debit
2020-07-08 $132.62 Credlt Card 2020-07-21 Applled Payment

2020-07-07 $5.20 2020-07-21 Lale Payment Charges
2020-06-03 $110.20 Credit Card 2020-06-19 Applied Payment

2020-06-08 $15.00 2020-06-19 DNP Naotice Fee - Debil
2020-06-06 $4.26 2020-06-19 Late Payment Charges
2020-05-05 $72.18 Credit Card 2020-05-20 Applied Paymant

2020-04-01 $74.90 Credit Card 2020-04-21 Applied Payment

2020-03-03 $61.60 Cradil Card 2020-03-20 Applied Payment

2020-02-03 $85.87 Cradil Card 2020-02-20 Applied Payment

2020-01-02 $74.65 Credit Card 2020-01-23 Applied Payment

2018-12-01 397.68 Credit Card 2019-12-19 Applied Payment

2018-11-02 $116.19 Credit Card 2019-11-18 Applied Payment

2018-10-02 $129.39 Credit Card 2019-10-18 Appliad Payment

2019-09-02 £141.33 Credit Card 2019-03-19 Apphad Payment

2019-07-30 £129.28 Credit Card 2019-08-20 Applied Payment

2019-07-03 $131.20 Credit Card 2019-07-22 Applied Payment

] M  Showing Resutts 1 thru 25
Heritage-Power | PO Box 5370 McAlien, Texas 78502 | 888-551-0373 | PUCT Centificate # 10251

Heritage-Power respects your privacy. This is a secura site. Wa will not share your infonmation with any third party outside of cur crganization, olher than as necessary to fulfill your request.



9122/2020 Account Detail - Wells Fargo

WELLS FARGO 42‘%/71!" @ 323 O THLS
Check Details
Check Number 289
Date Posted 09/03/20
Check Amount $500.00

LI

) mpmcmmm IO AT

Waam T ST | - “3'9
Noncen, 2 77570 . _LOJLIIIIIIIIIIIIII T

3/
i

$'5c:o# '
Do R s

WELLEFARGQ ~ -

s e |NREROENNNH

For your security, information like account numbers, signatures, and the ability to view the backs of checks

have been removed from the images.
You can see full or partial fronts and backs of the images by using the link at the top of the window.

& Equal Housing Lender

nafinnnnact senure wetstamn rnmiiacrnntaietan



9/22/2020 {216,355 unread) - lyzdic@yahoo.com - Yahoo Mail

Find messages, documents, photos or people W

€ Back 4 W wp @@ Achive B3 Move [ Delete € Spam
GoDaddy.com, LLC

inbox 999
service@paypal.com <service =1 Mon, Sep 7 at 11:01 AM
Unread To: Elizabeth de la Cerda
Starred
Drafts 105

Sep 7, 2020 08:59:56 PDT

Sent ’ PGYPQ' Transaction ID:

Archive 04H04915PAB688440

Spam Hello Lyz's Jewslry Box, w e bg} -l&

Trash
ras You sent a payment of $31.98 USD to GoDaddy.com,

il LLC
{billing@godaddy.com)

Views Hide
Photos
Documents It may take a few moments for this transaction to appear in your
Subscriptions account.
Deals Merchant Instructions to merchant
Receipts GoDaddy.com, LLC You haven't entered any instructions
Groceries billing@godaddy.com
480-505-8855
Trave!
Folders Shaw Description Unit price aty Amourt
Websites + Markeling
$30.00
Ecommarce - Renewal - 1 1 $30.00 USD
usp

Month

nitps:/fmail.yahoo.com/d/searchikeyword=godaddy/messages/296890



9/22/2020 (216,355 unread) - lyzdlc@yahoo.com - Yahoo Mail

Find messages, documents, photos or people A

€ Back @4 @ ®p @fachive B3 Move T Oelete € Spam

LG
Inbox e ' (billing@godaddy.com)
Unread
Starred
it may take a few moments for this transaction to appear in your
Drafts 106 atcount,
Sent
Merchant Instructions to merchant
Archive . . .
GoDaddy.com, LLC You haven'l .enlered any instruclions
Spam billing@godaddy.com
Trash 480-505-8855 b g . -/‘
; e /
A~ Lasg [/‘J
i . Description Unit price Qty Amount
Views Hide
™ Photos Wabsites + Marketing S
Ecommarca - Renewal - 1 ) i $30.00 USD
B Documents SO
— Month
155 Subscriptions
3( Deals
Subtolal $30.00 USD
E Receipts
Tax $1.98 USD
@y Groceries Total $31.98 USD
= Travel
Payment $3193UsSD
Folders Show

Charge will appear on your credit card statement as "PAYPAL
*GODADDY.COM"

Payment senl (o billing@godaddy.com

Paymant seni from lyzdic@yahoo.com

https:/imail.yahoo.com/d/search/keyword=godaddy/messages/296890



sopooJau

JURWIOUT IPO) JRuue|d ‘zandlipoy a0

~NVAN M-

‘Aduedn220 10} €S 3¢ 03 34NIINILS $IYI PUNOS SBY SIPIIBIA JO ALD Byt =+
‘PIIINIISUOI SEM BINIINJLS SIYL Wi}
941 1e s2pod pajdope 3y} [[e Yum A|dwiod 01 punoy pue paldadsul Sem 3.N10N41S SIY|

120Z/10/01 :S3dIdX3

0£68Z X1 S3IAIDUIN SYXIL 'S 2EE 'ss3yaay
X09 AH1AMAr S, ZAT 01 aanssi

80ZET66 "ON ISNIDN

X084 AYTAMIr S,ZA17

{(3197vHIISNVHL-NON)

AINVdNII0 40 F1VII411¥3D
B ASN3I17 SSINISNG SIAIIHUIN 40 ALID




CITY OF MERCEDES

REC#: 01058904 10/02/2020  2:52 PM
OPER: W2  TERM: 002
REF#: VISA

ACCT #: XXXXKXXARXXXXKRXXXX
AUTH #: 068050

TRAN #: 000000001257

TYPE: PURCHASE

TRAN: 417.0000 OCCUPATIONAL LICENSE
9913208-10/01/21 LYZ'S JEWELRY BOX
BUSINESS LICENSE INLT 25.00CR

TENDERED: 23.06 CREDIT CARD
APPLIED: 25.00-

CHANGE:  0.00



. ELie MENFF Wi IWiIiS s Wil

MERCEDES FIRE DEPARTMEN
400 S. 01110, MIERCEDES, TEXAS 78570
(956) 565-3114

DATE: f8-n 2 —2¢ a0 o —TESPECTION REINSPECTION
FACILITY NAME: ,ﬁ PR Z:m b f=n
PHYSICAL & MAILING ADDRESS: 7. 5. Times Mo .
PHONE #: 982 4¢3 B3 &> OWNER MANAGER: f,&_,»_,,_p* le ,;L It Copd {H_.
I'YPE OF INSPECTION: OCC. C1ASS TLST:
ROUTINE ANNUAL CONST.1YPLE., SO ET. GAS LINE PRESSURE
—TACILITY FIRI DRI | 7 FLOORS SPR. 5P HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE
ROUGH-IN COMPLAINT IYDRANT LOC: SPR. s.p
FINAI PLAN REVIEW  SPRAS.P CONN.: — HOOD SYTEMNIPA &
SPLC. HAZ: e MECHANICAL CODJ
1. Accumulation of rubbish, trash paper, etc. 23. Fire extinguisher(s) not checked by 2 licensed
2. Combustible(s) stored under wooden stairs. inspector on an annual basis.
3. Merchandise obstructing aisles. 24. Fire extinguisher(s) blocked.
4. Poor honsekeeping throughout the building. 25. No fire extinguisher(s) in building
5. Insufficient number of exits. 26. Pressurized cylinders not anchored.
6. Exit doors blocked/locked during business hours. 27. Automatic sprinkler/fire alarm system(s) to be
7. No Exit(s) and/or emergency lights. maintained/ inspected by a licensed company on an
8. Exit and/or emergency lights not working annual basis.
properly. 28. All sprinkler systems shall be supervised in
9. Vents unsafely arranged on water heater and/or accordance with City building Codes.
dryers. 29. Sprinkler riser area not kept clean at all times.
10. Chemically treated dust mops and oily rags not 30. Fire Department Cannections blocked.
stored in metal containers (with lids). 31. Not maintaining 18" clearance from Sprinkler
11. Using gasoline as cleaning agent. Head(s).
12. Defective wiring onfat . 32, Caps missing from Fire Department
13. Lighting devices improperly installed. Connections.
14, Lighting devices too close to stock. 33. Water gong not working.
15. Junction boxes, light switches, and electrical 34. Repair or replace hose and/or nozzle at
outlets without safety covers, dispensing pumps.
16. Wiring and equipment not wired in cenduit. 35. The using of L.P.G. instead of natural gas.
17. Wiring not done by a licensed electrician. 36. No smoke detector as per HB # 2046.
18. Accumulation of grease on cooking stove. 37. No hearing-impaired smoke detector found as
19. Filters, duct and hood with grease. per HB# 162.
20. Hood over stove and deep fat frver does not meet 38. No “No Smoking™ signs.
NFPA 96 requirements. 39. Occupancy load appears to be exceeding.
21. Automatic fire extinguishing system not 40. No occupancy load sign.
installed/ maintained as per NFPA 96 requirements. 41. No address in front of occupancy.
22. Fire extinguisher(s) not maintained as per NFPA 42. No pressure test on natural gas line.
#10. 43. Other Hazard(s). (See REMARKS)

REMARKS -,/;}7//5‘2/1 fo s opiler o Jtig ot

AOMPLIES WITTHN CODE TODAY DOES NOT COMPLY AT THIS TIME WILLREINSPECTBY  —
9//@71 L///f 4 //D////Z? Lo
0\\1\1.1{.0(“ I'M\I FIRE MARSIIAL:FI l IhSPl— UR

SUCH CONDITIONS ARE VIOL ATIONS OF EITHER CITY OR STATE FIRL PREVENTION REGULATIONS. PLEASE CORREC ] HAZARD{S | AND HELP
PREVENT FIRES NON- COMPLIANCE 1S SURBMCT TP PENALTIES UNDER CITY & STATE REGULATIONS



5. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business
Recovery Grant —~ San Juanita Gonzalez, $2,964.62



AP T T WA T @ o

ercedes

big boots. big opportunities.

Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Rose Saenz

CC: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director
Date: 10/9/20

Re: Mercedes Small Business Grant Program

Recommendation:

Dr. Barbara Baggerly - Hinojosa — Approve 3K

Elizabeth de la Cerda — Approve 3K

San Juanita Gonzalez — Approve $2964.62

Mateo Diaz IV — Approve 3K

Amadia Gonzalez — Approve 3K

Mateo Diaz IV — Approve 5K

Mateo Diaz IV - Approve 5K

Mirelda Perales — Approve 5K

Chandra Sanchez — Approve 5K

Luis Fernandez — Deny 3K (Not in a commercial setting)

Dalia de la O Carr - Deny 3K (No Quarterly Reports, no Sales Tax Reports)
Andres A Casarez — Deny 3K (Owes Property tax)

Karina Rivera — Deny 3K (No Business License)

Claudia Montoya — Deny 3K (Incomplete application, no backup documentation)
Laura Luna - Deny 3K (Incomplete application, no backup documentation)
Graciela C. Perez — 9 K (Incomplete application, no backup documentation)
Javier Moroles — 5K (Currently has 19 employees)



Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance GrantProgram
APPLICATION

Please complete the application and answer every question shown below. The Mercedes DCM
requests that each business enter a response in EACH of the required fields below.

CONTACT INFORMATION

First/Last Name of person completing t‘his application: il( XA —SM \\ XQ (’ O /S )ZSE, 2

Name of Business: \\O\.\{' S A Us

Business Type: oo - S\‘\l\\ﬁ\' SO\\(_)_ ™\
Address of Business: ‘2D S'—T-@K)fb RS

Email Address:\YOWCS . € - U§@\g\r\gg'-c_.c_>r~'\ Phone Number: Eﬂn (?) IQ ) Em \

BUSINESS OWNERSHIP

Tax 1D #:
Entity Name:
Name of business owner {if different from above):
Number of years in business:

BUSINESSES THAT ARE INELIGIBLE TO APPLY

¢ Businesses that are restricted to patrons above the age of 18 {e.g. bars, smoke shops, and sexually
ariented businesses and other similar businesses);

¢ Finance Institutions;

¢ Businesses owned by the members of the Board of Directors of the Mercedes EDC; or

» Businesses owned by employees or Mercedes elected officials of the City ofMercedes.

PERSONNEL
How many total employees were employed at your business on February 1, 2020?

Full-time Employees #: i (Part-time # employees: __ |

Does your business have furloughed employees who are receiving unemployment benefits?

Yes No \/

RECEIVED

AUG 1 2 2020
BY:.lA.20pm




Is your business operated as a scle proprietorship?

Yes No

USE OF FUNDS
How will your business use the loan funds? Please check all that apply.

Rent/mortgage payment. List specific amount. S Q{O ﬁ&

Purchases supplies to offer alternative business access {i.e. curbside pickup, delivery, website upgrades
for online sales, etc.) S

Employee support (salaries, insurance, paid teave) 5:‘:$F

____Utilities (i.e. electricity, water, phone, internet, etc.) S éi {2 i : 79

Expenses associated with increased material costs from suppliers or alternate suppliers. $ g

Purchase of COVID-19 supplies for business protection/cleaning. S S Z/ 42
Total Amount S_M é <.

Total Grant amount requested from Mercedes DCM: Sa? Q é’ L}" . é Z
(amount shown above may not exceed:
$3,000 for business with 1-3 employees,
$5,000 for business with 4-9 employees)

You must attach cancelled checks, payroll reports and/or bank statements to substantiate the amount shown
above.

Business owners may request less and/or only what is needed if receipts cannot be produced to show proof of
payment on the list above, under USE OF FUNDS. The Development Corporation of Mercedesis the sole and final
authority in determining efigibility and amount of funding. Funds not used as indicated, or documented, shall be
due back immediately.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (Currently pending or received)
Name of your primary financial gnstitytion: @ g% C o M/[ﬁj 0{ g[
Name of your Bank Officer: Aj jg i

Have you met with your financial institution (bank) about financiat assistance? Yes__No

If no, why not?

[ ne
AyLe M s




Have you applied for any of the following Federal programs that are currently availabie?
Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Requested amount:
Economic Injury Disaster Loan {EIDL) Requested amount:

*Provide proof of application provided via attachment.

If not, why not?
L ¥eogdad mvay osiness l..)gs.\ng dma Yo g.ngh'g;.

ACKNOWLEDEMENTS/SIGNATURES

Please check each statement acknowledging that you have read and affirm the information you have submitted
within this application is true and accurate to the best of your knowledge. USE YOUR INITIALS IN THE BLANK.

v’ My business has 1-9 full time (or full time equivalent) empioyees.

V" | affirm that my business has experienced or is projected to experience a decline in employment between
February 1, 2020 and May 15, 2020. {including sole proprietors.)

ol The Tax ID and Entity Name of my business shown above, are true andaccurate.

el My business is located in the incorpeorated city limits of Mercedes, in a commercial setting

with a Certificate of Occupancy issued by the City of Mercedes.

By signing this document, | am attesting that | am the majority owner of the business applying for this
loan.

| will provide proof of efforts to obtain current Federal stimulus grants/loans: EIDL, PPP, etc.
L~ 1 affirm this business is in good standing with the City of Mercedes with respect to taxes, fees, utility

payments, or other financial obligations.

Business Legal Name \AO;\(% ’?\‘ Urb
Written: 53\f\ D UQT\\'\& (DO f\'l(l\ €T Ok)f‘e}r

Legal Representative Title

Signed:

Legal Representative Title

Signed as Individuai: » Of/\-«_/ ) Date X //Z /&20




DOCUMENTS TO BE ATTACHED

summary of documents that must be provided at time of application. Please attach in order and/or clearly label
the document:

W-9 Form.

=

Receipt or cancelled check of most recent lease/mortgage payment.

Recelpt or cancelled check of most recent utility payment (water, electric, phone, gas, etc.).
Receipt or cancelled check for salary payments made to furloughed employees, if applicable.
Receipts for expenses associated with increased material costs from suppliers or alternate
suppliers.

Recelpts for the purchase of COVID-19 supplies for business protection/cleaning.

Receipts for purchases supplies to offer alternative business access (i.e. curbside pickup, delivery,
website upgrades for online sales, etc.)

8. Proof of application for COVID-19 Federal grant/loan programs.

LI NI

N o

We are requesting supporting documentation at this time and reserve the right to request and receive
any such back-up documentation within 24 hours’ notice by the DCM. Please make sure you maintain
your business records and receipts to support your answers to the application.

Directions for Submitting the Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant
Application

1. Save the completed application as [BUSINESS NAME] Mercedes DCM Grant Application
2. Submit the completed application and ALL documents to:

Email: smallbuscares2020@cityofmercedes.com OR
Deliver to: DCM Office (NE Ohio/4™ Street) and drop in the mail box in the foyer of the building
between the hours of 8:00 am to 5:00 pm during the week of August 4* onward {until funds are

exhausted).

print the application

hand write answers and responses into the application

scan the application and all related documents and emall the completed the file to:
smallbuscares2020@cityofmercedes.com.



-
Form w 9

{Rev. October 2018}

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

> Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

an JUAn T4

N s shown on youf income tax retugn), Name is reqn@n this line: do not leavehis line blank.

ONzA

gz

2 B}ji:iss na‘meldisregardede ty name, jf different from above
Aws - K- C( S

following seven boxes.

single-member LLC

[] Other ises instructions) b

mwividualfsole propriator or D C Carparation Os Corparation |:| Partnership

l:] Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, 5=5 corporation, P=Partnership} ®
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the ownar of the LLC is
anctiver LLG that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S, federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLG that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner,

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only ona of the | 4 Exemptions {codes apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):
D Trust/estate

Exempt payee code (if any)

code {if any}

(Apphes [0 BoCoums mantaned Quisxde the 115 |

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.} See instructions.
QUL S, Texas HE

Requester's name and address {optional)

NWevcedes, 7=. 78570

7 List account number|s) here joptional)

m Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number {SSN). However, for a

resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other ('I g g - q ’f{ - 0 é 4 é
entities, it is your employer identification number (EINJ. If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Social security number i

or
| Employer identification number

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or {c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3.1am a U.S. citizen or other L1.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form {if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are/nﬁf equired to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TiN. See the instructions for Part 11, kater.

Sign Sighature of .
Here U.S. person

omer 1O~ =20

General Instructions ﬂ

Section references are to the Internal Ravenue Code unlass otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gow/FormWs.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) wha is required to file an
information returmn with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN} which may be your social security number
{SSN}, individual taxpayer identification number {ITIN}, adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN}, to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

» Form 1099-INT (intarest earned or paid)

* Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds}

» Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceads)

+ Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

« Form 1099-5 (proceeds from real estate transactions)

* Form 1089-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)
* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition}

» Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a L.3. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)



Form W'g

{Rev. Decamber 2011)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Narme {as shown on your igcome tax m}
v lar (jq/m/(_g"

Business name/difregardegd entity name, if different from above

M4

Checl propriate box for federal tax classification:
D C Corporation

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Individual/sole proprietor [ scorporation [ Partnership [ Trust/estate

[] Limited hability company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corparation, $=5 corporation, P=partnership) » D Exempt payoo

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

| [ other (see instructions)
Agddrass [number, street, and :Bw suite no.)

i R‘/i § 1 CAAS” |
ity, state, and ZIP code

Nocecke “Texrs 18570
List account number(s} hera loptionil)

AN  Taxpayer identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the “Name” line

Requester’s name and address [aptin?.a::-

Social security number

=

to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How fo geta

/5111 -8R] -ol2l¢

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose [ Employer identification number |

number to enter. r ] I I
'LA{/}%' | |
m Cenrtification '

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:
1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue

Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am
ne longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. lam a U.8S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below).

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have fafled to report all interest and dividends on your tax return, For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

instructions on page 4. i
Sign | Signature of ., ! ﬂ/b_mf-« Oy/ 1‘7/@0
Date &
Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to request

Here | us. person»
your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if it is substantially similar
to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person, For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person if you are:

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted,

Purpose of Form

A person who is required to file an information returmn with the IRS must
obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to report, for
example, income paid to you, real estate transactions, mortgage interest
you paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation
of debt, or contributions you macde to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the
requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a
number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Glaim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt
payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your
allocable share of any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business
is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners' share of
effectively connected income.

* An individual who is a U.S. citizen or UJ.S. resident alien,

* A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States,

* An estate {other than a foreign estate), or
* A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or
business in the United States are generally required to pay a withholding
tax on any foreign partners' share of income from such business.
Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received, a
partnership is required to presume that a partner is a foreign person,
and pay the withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S. person that is a
partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the United
States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S.
status and avoid withhelding on your share of partnership income.

Cat. No. 10231

Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2011)



CULG SYemUDET L IR S jjED JU AUD LEAD) JO)UULLUL MO DISYOM DIV IS0 A SO)ED DUIREUD SUULeID AUE OARLY TI0A )
JUBWINI0p SIY] JO JIBqG Y] UC UOHIFS X8| SS[] PUR SRS (B0 Bunoson, 995 ‘UONBULIOI [BUOIIDPE 10
'ssauisng jo adA) mnod ue Butpuadap sayuoyIne Bube] [RI0] 184j0 10] X'7] 35N 10, PUR SBJES 12800 0] peau KB NOA

SUN0 al|gqnd jo 19)jondwos
sebop uuan

6102/8} /80 :443 S$3030Y3N CALID

: (SITLIHOHLAV XYL SITVS TIVO01 ONIMOTI04 3IHL NI SSINISNG SIHL MOHS 3M

610T/BL /€0 | sdoys Jaqueg L} 1TiE SSOIVN
g0 fep sserssng e 2 ALNNOI 091¥GTH
¢0000 gtle-0l5gl X1 EEREEL

BN UonNEDo’)

7-8%19-Slzoz-¢

_aquinu pAedxe) ]

§ 31S 3AV SYXIL S 4%
NOTVS X3SINN SN Y. SHIVH

XYL 3ISN ONV S3YS _ S3ITYZNOD YLINVAr N¥S
di
oo adds NOILY30T TYDISAHA P “JWYN NOILYDOT SSINISNE ‘TWYN HIAYXYL
AU WO o0y SSOLNSNG JO TUONEIO) .Q__CW\QB.SO IS B U0 DSISS|I0D U S1 Xa] \..n.s\_ JuBwin2op o Aiesseoou 51 QIR Y SBApLIED OEsar
Jo ebuRyo & 5t 9I84] §f puIsd MOU B LIBIGO 1SN NOA Jo voidwiaxa pajedutoa Apedoxd & jo ney w puliad syl jo Adoo B daooe | oN ABw sages vy Siameay

'§SBUISNG J0 898jd 1NoA Ui pafeidsip Apuauiioid aq jsnw apIs Siyl pue ‘ajqeiajsuei jJou si puiad siyj

ITANYAd XVI SN ANV SHTVS SVXIL o oo - )




‘PIOA a1 UOIBIO] S{ij) 40§ SIINOOY J1iqNnd Jo Jejjosdwos) sexeal ayl Aq pensst sjiunied Xe) esn pue
safes snojaeud [y ‘UoRo0] SIY} 10} ploy mou nof puiied ay) seoedes pussad suy) ‘sseutsng Gunspe ue 104

"ISL PUR LLL 842 "NNY 300D XV1 G ‘uoam;a bey

‘Aep 10d gog$ uey) atolr
jou jo euy; v Aq sjqeysiund
Jouvewepsju e sf yusied
PifeA & Jnoyym buneiedo

L

qe1€-0L98L

X1 $3032Y¥3IW
§ 315 3AV SYX3IL S NT
SITVINOI VLINVAr NVS

ss2ippe Butjrw pus ouu wiedve |

"§555-252-008- 1 29 128L100ul ale Juued siy uo seiLoYINe Xe} Sees 1290| oU J] Xe) soes s,Au0 ay) Bunyiwes
pue Bunae||oo 1o} siqisuodses eq Aew noA ‘Ao ey episul Ajjenioe si il Ing syl Ay 8y BpISING §1 SUONERIO] JNOA
JO 8UO 1Y} MOYS SPIoseL Jno ) ‘eidwexe 104 "soxe) [e00] JO Junowe 108100 a3y Bunoe)joo Jo} ajqisucdsel ame NoA

“sgfjondwod oyl yum Buipuels poob ul st penss) si )i woym o} Jokedxe)
ey} Jey) ueaws Jou seop Juued siyy jo (dieday ‘seymuels asoy) Jesiuiupe o} Jejjondwon ey Aq peydope ajn Aue
J0 1O SJuUNoYdY Agnd Jo seondwoy sexel ey Aq pessisiuiwpe eymels bupe) Aue Jo uoisiaoxd Aue Jo uonejoiA B
loj pajjeaued Jo pepuadsns ‘payoaal eq Aew Yuuad siyj ‘me) sy Jo suoisinoid ayy 0} Joeigns penss) ase syuled |y

{02/91-8'Aed} (wORE) 00E-LO U0

T
Ea—

*




-.n./) M}Q( VL \\ i | 3G v

M0 T

- _ B E : INTiAyd
ﬂj Qo 0 | S bt

. INNOI2Y

:2 [

-||||-. o7 o \.ﬁj \O ) %”m

SHYMOd

o7 P S

—

AP Y] =
Vj V HL-&\\\ WOH4 |

2625093 " qu\ﬁ\W © LAIZOEN



T
BRCEIP] 6405239
g N
\RECEE*L chzé lm_. ]
FROM Of MG WD A rY -

Imi;m_/*www 1019 CL\ C—J—Q ik LLC,

. DOLLARS |

[IFOR —— !
[ﬁiﬁ%f;—--——— T__‘E;;;E%: rauv-.!f?fa_ E;fQCEEELﬂi; = = B S

MONEY

| FuffffT - O okoew "—TI\‘fE{: \.E:: \“fEf?\jﬁL-- s A

D CREDST : e
|- BAL DUE n | CARD | "]_I'_ e — s —=d

RECEIPT.. o_é/gﬁ oy, 6405219 |
m e RUW e

— DOLLARS

[JFOFF:RENT Pﬂfﬁ:" F\DV‘( f_ﬁlﬂ) i’\_EJ:'\ _Ca L{{_f_égi.

P =T

e
IEUNT — -'— CHECK N 4 ’( \_1
| PAYMENT_|_ ! SMONH fﬁ (}ﬂ_ N(g[ / A’\ yd

| i F__ — | ORGER (
oo | ¢ o T o ﬂ_‘i/"-o . P |

egIoN

“N0A JNUHI

.

HIMEW o
02/42/480

66

iy

L 0708 SW3li %

SGULARS JMUK WAS 0] o Yrpaunes gimep
6FILG

9278C/80
. qil ! 'JSNES
1M
i
i 14
1
GGLZt

W 4000Ex0L JiBIZ7

T38/883ud &
L H HH 88GkKZ

ol

Hsul
LR LT
J

{ojgns
X} HIONT Tuon

SS4K3 N 129
AL T

#
i

Yd 2 1104 e£C662

E60/ verssx- 19|
£00 69440 0176

012 S.HpS

i

43 A

L897% Zhig £
EVE L] TR

wiej
¢ Avi

GO0E!
23103 GI0RAY HIABYNBY 1

ULENI

ANRIAT 1
06582

1r-9¢74

4

!i

boRlin

il

I

e

WL

217501

b4

9§16
9
64
6"

gh

pug




& Coudy of *° ar1pALGO - .
lllhllh 20’1‘[:[ - “d FEBRUARY ‘n 2619 -Uandhetwm
PILAR B. CANALES ~ : » known herein as LESSOR,
and 0 cal .
SAN JUANITA GONZALEZ DBA HAIRS “"x"'us _ » known herein as LESSEE,
(The terms “Lassor” and “Lamer™ shall be constmed the singul or phaal aumber accoring as they sespectively represent one or more
tan ons puson) - ' -
""" VRS, Thak the ald Lassor does by thess presests Lesse and Dumbie woto the 0id Lawes the owing described propery, to-
wit: Lying and teing sated b the Comly of  HTDALGO : , State of Texas, and deing
242 S. TEXAS SUITE # 5
MERCEDES, TEXAS 78570
o
fr &e e of INDEFINITE PERIOD ' bgonigthe 18TH  &yof FEBRUARY
.2019 wnd ending te &jof  INDEFINETLY » baying
unfrtesmo FIVE HUNDRED & 00/100m oo memmmmmm o DOUARS,

. e EVERY 18TH OF EACH MONTH BEGINNING 02-18-19.
{ ~ THE REQUIRED $100,00 DEPOSIT WAS PAID ON 01-16-19.

£ 1 PG Gtk "Ii_' Ty - EEE - - ]

B Fiat, That Lesses wil well and PUBICTUALLY piy s sests o masmer and form 25 hemiabeiors pocitiod, 30d quielly deliver vp sid
: ..nﬂuuh@dbqﬂudﬂhhu‘dmah—smhhmm-udww
- exoeptad

Second. That the said promises shall bo wed fr  COMMERCTAL USE QNLY

.\.

ﬁhne&um

'MwmﬁuﬂﬂmcwmmuumcmmMhmdaﬂkw.
IN WERITING, themin £nt obtalned. .

Mﬂpu&uﬁnhuh“u“cbmﬂwdummchmdwd
the fvegoing covenants, the Lessor muumammum«mmcmmmu

. TThRe 8 ON THE _137HDAY OF EACH NONTH OF THIS CONIRACT. IF RENT IS NOT PAID
ON GR BEFORE ITS DUE DATS OF ANY MONTH OF THIS COMTRACT, A LATE FEE OF 5% WILL BE
ADDED 70 THE RENT, AND'AN' ADDITIONAL $2.00°PER DAY UNTIL RENT IS PAID. IF THE RENT

BECOMES IN ARREARS-2 ‘MONTHS, LESSEE WILL SURRENDER THE LEASED PROPERTY TO LESSOR IN

:
|
|
s
:
|
s
5

L.

[N TESTINONY WHERBOF. The parties 1 this agieement have heseunto saf Bhe

LINDA B. OCHOa, AUTHORIZ

. ZD_RERsor




s
b

. " -
- - .

AND OTHER LESSEES' SUITES. .
IN ADVANCE WRITTEN NOTICE PRIOR 70 THE END

IN ORDER TO HAVE DEPOSIT RE-IMBURSED |
BY LESSOR FOR ANY DAMAGES.:IN CASE

UPQN, ALL LESSEBES MUST NOT INTERFERE WITH THE OTHER

IN THE BUILDING

B | T —

LA
v g

Y3

sy eals

. ..Tlta .o. - < -nmi.mt!\ﬂ...m vﬁ..u..w..hu.v‘.‘-..f.fw- gyt aE e -.



ds

29456 YD "slIiH opeioq |3 £Z0679 X0F Od

44695 X08 0d
L}

(L Lt o oot Kot ok o KLl R rEeosg

IO
10 Led MoN

A3

£260-¥5006 vo ‘selebuy so

cEhLS52000000 0E9TTOO00000 O¥<ih2000000 SEOLSTSEhR

G 315 3AY S¥X3IL S 2be
pasopul yunowy
anq uhowy

SEIE-0/584 XL ‘$30I0Y3N
NDIYS XISINN SN .H. SHIVH

$

RIPBURLH 3NP £G'1 1S JO JUNOwE 3P J5edyp

.
4!

Mg
aivd
VLS04 SN
Ui S5V Sud

pctg

17 By Aq anp sabueyd mapy Aja
‘WawAed INOA It L0 SILBINLLISL SIGE LINE3T PUE U2E1Q

£v'6529

S60651GEY 1aqunN 1NCY

£/ 040000

aBueya ot 122lgns ase sunowe abieyains aygNoed o) pe

suaticduwon pue sunowe &y sableyn 1aygio pue sefieyn sidiessy ssoig afiey aaensiwpy abiey) Aioenbay "4Sn B18p2, O] pRIWILIOU 3IE I
“apmiau: Aw sableyning -me; 4G nok woz 198)102 01 pANnbal A1 24 SIUROLWZ 10 SSXE] 10U 018 S8BIEDING SuoNSBLL0D Y1oMau pue swesliond juawiaal
YliM PBIRIZOSSE $3500 OF aNW 10U g Blepriour 's1s00 weped Arnen ¢igy ol UDIBIasIp N0 | NOA WOl |28|02 Of 850012 aM S2(B1 8B sabmyamn

1aeju03 NcA 1ad ebieya wuswied gl B ol 19algns ag Awin ajep anp oyl Ry aseeq predun Auy

saonod s Jundg ol sabuzya pUB LONELLOL lieLodun 1) 2 8Bed U0 HOILDBS SBNON PUE SMEN &Y 295 BsER

nndg o1 pigeied yaayuo e 1Buoy ks snoA wos £,}
LIIZA Motaq wie) 8yl LMok B09<-v8L008"1 undsAwswoy Juids
ltew Aq Aed Fid auoyd Aq Aeg ") suquQ Aeg s
Yiuopy sy unp Aepy
ot — "
08'Lt2s 7
£b'662$ L ozeses i
ang junouwy jejoj (sabieyo mau) syjuow asiy jse]
08'242$ }g bny ang €OLLS Areipawwi anq
0g°.ive3 g s ssbreyn
1798 S804 B 58Xe] JUSWUISADL) 0202 '92 IPF - 62 Unp:
: . £OLLS piemIo soueeg ‘poliad (itg
0E11S .sebreyoing 0202 '10 Bny
. sebrey) 9)eq g
E wawdin . = i
L) 62LS 3 LE9ELS Snoald o} siueunsnipy T ——
LIDQUINN 9310AY]
LELLS ssuysnipy @ sefireyd osi &t 8PES- (NOA juey] - sluatuley
SE6065 1S
JIRGQUINN JUnooY
66°L11LS SUE|d 6¥ 96P% ang [e1e4 snamald RqUInNY
NOIVS X3SINM SN Y. SHIVH
1IN JUNO22Y
ing syl liig iseq UORBWLIOJU] JUN0IDY

SO 5

{auoyd 1uuds Jnok woy 2,) 10 1ed moN

Lot Letv-iiggegl Ty smomuoouoduuds [ A HC_‘_QM



L46PS Xod Od

R R T T e e

(wuds

£260-v5006 v ‘seTeBuy sa7
79456 ¥ "s)\H opeseq |3 £20629 ¥o8 Od

SHIVH

2T2ETHh00D0000 O0OOCOOOOOOCOO TEETHhDOOOOD SEOLSTSER
H.

iz unf Aq anQ Junowy

S 31S 3AV SVX3IL S 2vZ
pasopu3 junowy

SE1E-0/5684 XL '$3030HAN
NOWS X3SINN SN

$

tundg
Qivd
JOVAB04 'S
pouoEsly

LZELYS

5606SLSEY PN 1UN0XDY
'HSYD AN3S LON 0Q 'siefjop "' ul 1u!1ds [ 3|q9ﬂ€d syoayd el

‘JuatuAed oA Y1im WI0J UL SIYL LINJ2I PUB 4RI

PE L0000

‘abueyo o) 199lqns a5 slunowe sbieyains ajgINaEe? 0) pasn

sjuauodwes pue sjunowe 3 -sabreyo lsyjo pue ‘'sefirey) sidiesey ssoig ‘abreys sanenswpy ‘abeyn Aofembay ‘40 [RISPS4 [0) pajiY JoU 85 Ing
‘apnjoul Aew sabreyoms ‘met Aq nok wo)) 1991102 0} pannbo) a5 &M SJUNOWE JO SaXE) 10U 318 Sabieyoing 'suonssuucs yomsu pue sureiBoid Juawiusaob
Ui pRIEID0SSE 51509 O} PAKLL Jou [nq Buipniaul 'sisea WELAI ABKep diBy 01 UOHBIOSIP ING j2 NOA WOJj 133(109 0) 8500U3 aM Sajei 81e sabeyaing,

12RijuC? ek Jad aBseyd juswiked ale| e 0} 1991gns &q ABLW 31Ep anp ay) Jale souerRq predun Auy |

sawyiod suuds o) sabueys pue uoneuuow JwepCdWI 10} 2 85Bd LD UCNIBS SSONON PUE SMBN Y} 935 95BD|d

Juudg o ojqeied yoeys e [auoyy Juuds nok woy g,
UM MO ULIO) BUY) LNy 8092-¥8.-008-1 ndshwswen wuds
Iew Aq Aed A ouoyd Aq Aed ) suuo Aeg Ta)
LUOp SIyj idy Jen

o— 4 ®

1TELY$ i (] [ iszocs |

L ¢ ung ang jeloy (sebieyo mau) syjuow aay) Ise
ITeLrs Ing syt sabreyd 00°0% PIeso asuereq
Iees g sy sefireyn
88'2cs $204 B SOXE| JUSWILLIBACK) 0202 ‘9z Ae - 62 Jdy
p— oo :pousd |itg
i 38 N .
1 yoing 0202 ‘10 ung
FANF I wewdinb it
3 0008 PreAO- 0UBfEg 8E0-G606G1SEY
1IOqUINY S910AU}
6428 sjueunsnipy % sebreys osiy £ LL1S inoA yuey] - syuswiAed
G606515EY
66'L11% sueld £TL/18 eng [0} SnolAel4 N
NOTVS X3SINN SN 4. SHIVH
ISWEN U030y
g sSiylL li'g 1seq UONBULIOJUL JUNOJOY

(suoyy yuuds 1nok woy z,) Q m
9401 L2ir112-888-1 ™ SNoEIUCOLCO TULds n Aﬂ: _;—



4165 X0g 0d

o L T e O L T T e e

L460-¥5006 vd ‘seTeBuy son
7 3unds
79456 V2 'sll!H opelog |3 £20629 X0 Od

EbhSbh000000 OT29ESO00000 9<¥wS2000000 SEOLSTSEH

G 31S 3JAY SYX3aLl S gve
pasojpu3 Junowy
ang Junowy

SELE-0468. XL ‘S3030U3N
NOVS X3ISINN Sn .H. SHIVH

$

aivd
30V150d 'S

pojiotatd

7z Inf Aq anp sabieyd ma “AReipawiu anp | Z'8ETS JO WNGWe anp 1sed

“wuaiufed Inok Yum W) a3UBNILIBI SIYL LINYRI PUE YdBIRQ

61'96¥$

960651 SEY 12qUINN JUN0dsY

TN SEYTL SIS

TR B P e I S/2 02 1000

‘abueyo o} 190kgns are sjunowre ebreyuns aleNoEed 0) pasn

siusuodwod pue sjunowe sy ), “sabireyd seyio pue ‘sebrey) sidieoay ssoin ‘ebreys aanesiuwpy ‘$Brey) AoEnBay ‘45N [RI9pa4 10} PajiLY 10U Bre Ing
‘apnpoun Aew sabieyoing ‘men &g noA way 102502 0) paaNbe) 212 oM SIUNGLUE 10 SEXE] 10U are SSBIRLDING "SLONIGULIOD MOMISU pLez sureiBod iuswweacd
Liim PIBID0SSE $1509 O] PaHILY tou Ing Butpniou 61509 urpe Aeijap disy O UCBIISIP M0 B NOA WO 198103 0] 25000 aMm Sale: e sabeyang,

"1enuod nok tad ebreys wewied ajE| & 0} 199igns 29 Aew slep anp syl seye souereq predun Auy |
"seioiod s uuds o) sebueya pue uofeuci) IUBLIOGW J0) 2 afed Lo LORIRS SSINON PUR SMBN 3U) BaS BSERl]

uLds -0 aqeded yooup e {9Uoyd wpds 1ok way g,)
UliM MOISQ ULID} OY) LeY B092-¥RL-008-1 udsAwaucs upds
IR Aq Aed B9 ovoud &q Aeg ) ouyuo kg T
\puopy syt fepy wy

° —" "
6196V ozeszs | = =N

9ng junouy jejol (sabreyo mau) syguow aaiLy 1se]
gc8ses oc¢ Inf ang L1Z8E2S Aprerpowu) ang
82°852$ 18 swL seBreyn
19028 $88 % SOX2] JUBILISADD) 0202 ‘82 unp - 62 fey
:poued g
60ELS ssebreyoing 0202 ‘20 Inp
:e1eq mg
. uewdinb:
Lieels sLIAmI 1Z°eces PremIo- eouereg 6E0-606515EY
LIOGUINN 9010ALY)
v922% sjueugsnipy ® sefirey osiy 0051 inoA yuey | - siuslAe,
. =ty . SB0BSLSEY
66'L11$ sueld 1ZeLvs eng feto] snowelg SIOQUIIN MDY
NOTVS X3SINN SN .H. SHIVH
IGUIeN JUNCIoY
g siyl g 1seq UONBLLIOJ} JUNOOOY

{euoyd Juudg nod woy 2,) : Q
8401 2t1izesst ™y smomucocouds P An—.c_‘— m



E 1040-3“ u.s. T;rmm?;:ig ~ 12©1 9'0M3No.1m-oo74| IR Uso Only—Oo ot wit or stzple n this space.

Filing X Single T Married filing jointly J Married filing separately (MFS)
Status [0 Head of household (HOH) O Qualifying widow(er) (QW)
Chock oniyone | YOU checked the MFS box, enter the name of spouse. If you checked the HOH or QW box, enter the child's
box. name if the qualifying person is a child but not your dependent. b
Your first name and middle (nkial Last name Your aoclal security number
San Juanita Gonzalez 458-94-0696
If joint return, spouse’s first name and middle Initial Last name Spousa's soolsl security number
Home address (number and streef). If you have a P.0. box, see instructlons. Apt. no. | Presidenttal Eloction Campaign
10831 Compadre St mm'g‘:-“mm"m
City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. if you havaatorelgnaduress,msommaespmbabw(sumstmcum?m.mwﬁum@m
Mercedes TX 78570 xortnd. [ You [7] 8pouse
Foreign country name Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code | If more than four dependents,
geenst. and + here B [}

Standard  Someons can claim: L] You as a dependent [ Your spouse as a dependent
Deduction ] Spouse itemizes on a separate retum or you were a dual-status alien

You: B Were bom before January 2, 1955 L] Are blind

Age/Blindnese
use: [ Was born before January 2, 1955 [ 1s blind
Dependents (see instructions): {2) Soctzl security number |  {3) Relationsiilp to you {4) « If qualifies for {sea inst):
() First name Last name Otdldﬂuadn mmmimm
| O
] [
L] ]
| in il
Wages, salaries, tips, etc. Attach Form{) W-2 . . . . HSH 3811 | 1 3,811,
Tax-exempt interest . . |2a b Taxable interest . 2b
Qualified dividends . . . |3a b Ordinary dividends . . |3b
IRA distributions. . . . [4a b Taxable amount . 4b
Pensions and annuities . |4¢ d Taxable amount . 4d
Social security benefits . . | 5a 8,077.] b Taxable amount . 5b 0
Capital gain or (loss). Attach Schedule D if required. if not required, checkhere . P[] | 6
Other income from Schedule 1, line 9 . 50 0 0 a0 o0 ¢ 7a 265.
Add lines 1, 2b, 3b, 4b, 4d, 5b, 6, and 7a. This is your totalincome. . . . » |7b 4,076.
8a Adjustments to income from Schedule 1, line 22 . 8a
b Subtract line 8a from line 7b. This Is your adjusted grossincome . . . . » 8b 4,076.
Standard deduction or itemized deductions (from Scheduls A} | 9 13,850,
Qualified business income deduction. Attach Form 8995 or Form 8995-A | 10 0.
11a Addlines8and10 . . . . . .+ v« 4 4 4 e e e e e e e e e .. Ma 13,850,
b Taxable income. Subtract line 11a from line 8b. if zero or less, enter-0- . . . |11b 0.
Standard Add the number of boxes checked in the “Age/Blindness” section of Standard Deduction . . . W
Deduction ' yourfiing AND the number of THEN your standard | (F your fillng AND the aumber of THEN your stands
Chart* stotusls. .. boxes chackedls... deductionis... | statuais... boxes checked ...  deductionis..
Single 1 13,850 Head of 1 20,000
2 15,500 househald 2 21,650
Married 1 25,700 1 13,500
Fing jointly 2 27,000 Married filing 2 14,80
Qualifying 3 28,300 separately 3 16,1
widawier) 4 26,800 4 1,

*Don’t use this chart if someone can claim you {or your spouse If filing jointly) as a dependent, yc
spouse itemizes on a separate retum, or you were a dual-status atien. Instezzl ) In:tructlon's?’

For Disclosure, Privacy Act, and Paperwork Reduction Act Notico, 580 separste insbuctions, Form * /




Form $040-8A (2019) ) Page 2
12a Tax (see instructions). Check if any from?
10 Form{s) 8814 20 Form4972 30 12a 0.
b Add Schedule 2, line 3, and line 12a and enter the total > |12b 0.
13a Child tax credit or credit for other dependents . . 13a
b Add Scheduls 3, Hine 7, and line 13a and enter the total . . . » [13b
14 Subtract line 13b from line 12b. If zero or less, enter -0- . . 14 0.
15  Other taxes, including self-employment tax, from Schedule 2, line 10 15 0.
18 Add lines 14 and 15. This is your total tax 0 c . |16 0.
17 Federal income tax withheld from FormsW-2and 1089 . . . . . . . . . 17
m Other payments and refundable credits:
Eﬁ% a Eamedincomecredit(EIC) . . . . . . . . 18a
viyinee | B Additional child tax credit. Attach Scheduls 8812 . 18b
.,;"'?"m‘::g‘:‘:, ¢ American opportunity credit from Form 8863, 1ine8 . . . |18¢c
800
Instructions. d Scheduls 3, line 14 , . 18d 43.
e Add lines 18a through 18d. These are your total other payments and refundable credits > |18e 43.
19 Add lines 17 and 18e. These are your total payments . . |18 43,
Refund 20 ifline 19 is more then line 16, subtract tine 16 from line 19, This is the amount you overpald | 20 43.
21a Amount of line 20 you want refunded to you. If Form 8888 is attached, check here [ {218 43,
g::ctdepodnb b Routingnumber |1 ]1]3]o}1l0]5]4]7] »cType: X Checking [1Savings
instructions.  » o Accountnumber |6 |7 ]2]3]l6lolofofafel | | | L]
22 Amount of line 20 you want applied to your 2020 estimated tax p | 22
mog'::e Amount you owe. Subtract line 19 from line 16. For details on how to pay, see instructions » | 23
Estimated tax penaity (see instructions) .24 ‘
Third Party Do you want to allow anather person {other than your peld preparer} 1o discuss this retum with the IRS? See Instructions. O ves. Comptete balow.
Designee No
(Qther than Dosignea's Phone Persenal identification
peld preparer) namg B no. P number »
Si Under penaities of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
an my knowledge and ballef, they are true, carrect, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than taxpayer) is based on all infermation
Here of which preparer has any knowledge.
Your sighature Date Your occupation if the IRS sent you an Identity
Protaction P
Joint retum? Barber (see InsL) I i i i i ] |
s&m Spouse's signature. If a joint retum, both must sign, | Date Spousa's occupation fhe IAS sent your spouso an
your teoords. (soe“ ml:m.u ) “ﬁ"—u‘ﬁuﬁ
Phone no. Emal) address
Preparer's name Preparer's signature Date PTIN Check If:
Paid 7] 3rd Pasty Designen
Preparer ] sett-omployed
UseOnly mm'sname » Self-Prepared Phone no.
Flm’s address b Frm's EIN »
Go to www.irs.gov/Form 10405R for Instructions and the latest information. REV 040520 TTW rorm 1040-8R o1g)



SGHEDULE 1 : : OMB No. 1545-0074
,@fm 1040 or 1040-8R) Additional Income and Adjustments to Income 2019
Departmsnt of the Treasury » Attach to Form 1040 quO-SR. ment
Intemal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form1040 for instructions and the latest information. 's,qmmc" No. 01
Name(s) shown on Form 1040 or 1040-8R Your social security number
San Juanita Gonzalez 458-94-0696

At any time during 2019, did you receive, sell, send, exchange, or otharwise acquire any financial interest in any

vlrtual currency? .

1
2a
b

O~k s W

‘IO
1"

12
13
14
15
16
17
18a
b
[+
19
20
21
22

. . [1Yes X]No
Additional Income
Taxable refunds, credits, or offsets of state and focal income taxes . 1
Alimony received . 2a
Date of original divorce or eeparatlon agreement (see instructions) P
Business income or (loss). Attach Schedule C . .- 3 265.
Other gains or (fosses}. Attach Form 4797 . 4
Rental real estate, royalties, partnerships, S corporatione, trusts etc Attach Schedule E 8
Farm income or (loss). Attach Schedule F S 56 o a o o0 a8 o = 8
Unemployment compensation . 7
Other income. List type and amount »
8
Combine lines 1 through 8. Enter here and on Form 1040 or 1040-SR, line 7a ) 265,
Adjustments to income

Educator expenses 10
Certain business expenses of resemsts pertcrming a.rtrsts, and fee—basie govemment oﬁiclals Attach
Form 2106 5 o 0o 5 a o o o o 11
Health savings account deduction Attach Forrn 8889 e . 12
Moving expenses for members of the Armed Forces. Attach Form 3903 13
Deductible part of self-employment tax. Attach Schedule SE . 14
Self-employed SEP, SIMPLE, and qualified plans . 5 15
Self-employed heatlth insurance deduction . 16
Penalty on early withdrawal of eavings 17
Alimony paid . . 5 60 0o oo o600 o00ao0aaono e 18a
Reciplent's SSN . . . . I
Date of original divorce or separatlon agreement (see instruclions) b
IRA deduction C e e .. .o 19
Student [oan interest deduction 20
Tuition and feas. Attach Form 8917 21
Add lines 10 through 21. These are ycur ad]ustmente to inccme Enter here and on Forrn 1040 or
1040-SR, line 8a 22

For Paperwork Reduction Act Noﬁce, see your tax return Instruclione REV 04/05/20 TTW achedu!e 1 {Form 1040 or 1040-SR) 2019



SCHEDULE 3 OMB8 No. 1545-0074
Form 1040 or 1040-SR) Additional Credits and Payments 2019
» Attach to Form 1040 of 1040-SR.
e » Go to www.irs.gov/Form1040 for Instructions and the latest Information. Atachmen o. 03
Name(s} shown on Form 1040 or 1040-SR Your sccoigl security number
San Juanita Gonzalez 458-94-0696
Nonrefundable Credits
1  Foreign tax credit. Attach Form 1116 if required . 1
2 Credit for child and dependent care expenses. Attach Fon'n 2441 2
8 Education credits from Form 8863, line 19 . . - 3
4 Retirement savings contributions credit. Attach Form 8880 4
8 Residential energy credits. Attach Form 5695 . . .. -]
6 OthercreditsfromForm: a [13800 b {J 8801 ¢ O 8
7 Add lines 1 through 6. Enter here and include on Form 1040 or 1040-SA, tine 13b . 7
Other Payments and Refundable Credits
2019 estimated tax payments and amount applied from2018retum . . . . . . . . . . . 8
9  Net premium tax credit. Attach Form 8962 . . . . e e e e e e e e 9 43,
10 Amount paid with request for extension to file {see Instructlons) S i L)
11 Excess social secuwity and tier 1 RRTAtaxwithheld . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |#H
12 Credit for federal tax on fuels. AttachForm4136 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |12
13  Credits from Form: a [J 2439 b [ Reserved ¢ (] 8885 d 13
14 _ Add fines 8 through 13. Enter here and cn Form 1040 or 1040-SR,line18d . . . . . . . . . 14 43,

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, soe your tax returm Instructions. REV 04/05/20 TTW Schedute 3 (Form 1040 or 1040-8R) 2019



+

SCHEDULE C
(Form 1040 or 1040-SR}

Profit or. Loss.From Business
(Sole Propriatorship)

> Go to www.irs.gov/Schedu/eC for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No, 1545-0074

2019

Dapariment of the Treasury Attachment

tntemal Revenue Service (35) | P Attach to Form 1040, 1040-SR, 1040-NR, or 1041; partnerships generally must file Form 1065. | Sequence No. 09

Nama of proprietor Soolal security number (SSN)
San Juanita Gonzalez 458-94-0696

A Principal business or profession, Including product or service (see instructions)

Barber

B Enter code from Instructions
8 1 2 1 1 1

(o] Business name. f no separate business name, lsave blank.

D Employer (D number (EIN) (see Instr)

E Business address {inciuding suite orroomno) P 10831 Compadre St
TX 78570

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code

Mercedes,

F Accounting method: (1) K]Cash {8 [JAccrual {3} [[]Other (specify) »
G Did you “materially participate” in the operation of this business during 20197 If "No,” see instructions for limit on losses . X] Yes []Ne
H If you started or acquired this business during 2019, check hare . e d
[ Did you make any payments in 2019 that would require you to file Fom(s) 1099? (see instructtons) . [JYes No
J If “Yes,” did you or will you flis required Forms 1099? . s e . . {]Yes []No
IWII income
1 Gross receipts or sales. Ses Instructions for line 1 and check the box if this income was reported to you on
Form W-2 and the “Statutory employee™ box on that form was checked . . R 3N 1 15,234.
2 Retums and allowances . 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 15,234.
4  Cost of goods sold (from line 42) . 4
§ Gross profit. Subtractlingd fromliine3d . § 15,234,
6  Qther incoms, including faderal and state gasoline or fual tax credit or refund (see tnstruc‘tions) . L6
7  Grossincome. AddiinesSandB . . . . > 7 15,234,
Expensaes. Enter expenses for business use of your home only on Ilne 30
8  Advertising . 8 125. | 18  Office expense (see Instructions) 18 113.
9  Car and truck expenses (see 19  Pension and profit-gharing plans 18 _
instructions). -] 20 Rent or lease (see instructions): :
10 Commissions and fees 10 a Vehicles, machinery, and equipment | 20a
11 Contract labor {seeinstructions) | 11 1,027. b Other business property 20b 5,000.
12 Depletion . . 12 21  Repairs and maintenance . 12 667.
13 Depraciation and section 179 22  Supplies {notincluded In Partti) . | 22 1,213,
expense deduction (ot 23 Taxes and licenses . 2 60.
included in Part I (see
instructions) . 13 24  Travel and meals:
14  Employee benefit programs a Travel. . . . . . 24a
{cther than on line 19). 14 b Deductible meals (see
16  Insurance (other than health) 15 instructions) . 24b 187.
18 Interest (see Instructions): 25 Utilities .12 1,800,
a Morgage (paid to barks, etc) | 18a 26 Wages (less ernploymant cfedlts) 28
b Other 16b 27a Other expenses (from line 48} . 27a 4,277,
17 Legalandprofessimalsemoes 17 500, b Reservedforfutureuse . . . (2Th | e T4
28 Total expenses before expenses for business use of home, Add lines 8 through 27a . . | 28 14,969.
20  Tentative profit or (loss). Subtract line 28 fromtine 7 . . . L28 265.
3  Expenses for business use of your home. Do not report these expenses e!sewhere Anach Forrn 8829
unless using the simplified method (see instructions).
Simplified method filers only: enter the total square footage of: (a) your home:
and (b} the part of your home used for business: . Use the Simpiified
Method Worksheet in the instructions to figure the amount to enter on line 30 30
31  Net profit or {loss). Subtract ine 30 from line 29.
« |f a profit, enter on both Schedule 1 (Form 1040 or 1040-SR), {ino 3 (or Form 1040-NR, line
13) and on Schedule SE, line 2 {if you checked the box on fine 1, see instructions). Estates and 3 265.

trusts, enter an Form 1041, {ine 3.

* If a loss, you must go to line 32.
32  If you have a loss, check the box that describes your investment [n this activity (see Instructions).

+ |f you checked 32a, enter the loss on both Schedule 1 (Form 1040 or 1040-SR), line 3 (or

Form 1040-NR, iine 13) and on Schedule SE, line 2. {if you checked the box on line 1, see the line

31 Instructions). Estates and trusts, enter on Form 1041, line 3.

» |f you checked 32b, you must attach Form 6188. Your loas may be limited.

a2a {X] Al investment Is at risk.
a2 [] Some invastment is not
at risk.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions. BAA

REV 040820 TTW

Schedule C (Form 1040 or 1040-8R) 2019



Schedule C (Form 1040 or 1040-SR) 2010 . Page 2
XMl Cost of Goods Sold (see NStructions)

a3

Method(s) used to
value closing inventory: a [J Cost b [J Lower of cost or market e [] Other (attach explanation)

Was there any change in determining quantitias coslis, or valuations between openlng and closing inventory?

if“Yes,"attachexplanation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e v v o . O Yes O No
35 Inventory at beginning of year, If different from last year's closing inventory, attach explanation . . . 35
Purchases less cost of items withdrawniorpersonaluse ., . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36
37 Cost of labor. Do not includa any amounts paidtoyoursetf . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a7
38 Materialsandsupplies . . . . . . . . . . L 0 . w0 s e e e e e e e a8
Other costs.
Addlines35through39 . . . . . . . . . . 0 0 L v s e e e e e e 40
41  Inventoryatendofyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e s 41
42 costolgoodsaold. Subtract line 41 from line 40, Enter theresult hereandonfined . . . . 42
|nformation on Your Vehicle. Complete this part only if you are clalming car or truck expenses on line 9
and are not required to file Form 4562 for this business. See the instructions for line 13 to find out if you must
file Form 4562.
43  When did you place your vehicle in service for business purposes? (month, day, year) P

Of the total number of miles you drove your vehicle during 2019, enter the number of miles you used your vehicle for:

a Business b Commuting (see Instructions) ¢ Other
45  Was your vehiclo avallable for personal use during off-duty hours? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [ Yes [ No
48 Do you (or your spouse) have ancther vehicle available forpersonaluse?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . []Yes [ Ne
47a Do you have evidence tosupportyourdeduction? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .[]Yes [INo

b It “Yes," is the evidence written? . . . . [ Yes [] No

Other Expenses. List below buslness expenses not included on Ilnes 8-26 or hne 30

Barber Supplies 780.
Sales Tax for products 677.
Gas 1,203,
signs repair 139.
Remodeling of building 1,165.
Repairs and Maintenance 313.
48 Total other expenses. Enterhereandoniine27a . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |48 4,277.

REV 04105720 TTW Schedute C (Form 1040 or 1040-SR) 2019



om 8962 Premium Tax Credit (PTC) U 15480

b Attach to Form 1040, 1040-SR, or 1040-NR. Altachment
Fn:.mp ot 'nmum"m?szﬂm' Ty » Go to wiwvw.irs.gov/Form8962 for instructions and the latest information. Sequence No, 73
Name shown on your retum Your social security number
San Juanita Gonzalez 458-94-0696
You cannat take the PTC i your flling status |s maried filing separately untess you quallfy for an exception (see Instructions). if you quallfy, check thebox . . P O
Annual and Monthly Contribution Amount
Tax family size. Enter your tax famlly size (see instructlons) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 1
Za Modified AGI. Enter your modified AG! (seainstructions) . . . . . . . . . 2a 12,153,
b Enter the tota! of your dependents’ modified AGI (see Instructions) . . . . . . 2b ‘
Household Income. Add the amounts on lines 2a and 2b {see instructions) . . . . . 3 12,153.

4  Federal poverty line. Enter the federal poverty line amount from Table 1-1, 1-2, or 1-3 (see tnstructtons) Chack the
appropriate box for the federal poverty tableused. a [ JAlaska b [J Hawaii ¢ (3 Other 48 states and DC 12,140.

Household income as a percentage of federal poverty line (see nstructions} . . . . . . . . . . . . ] 100 %
6  Did you enter 401% on line 57 (See instructions If you entered less than 100%.)

Bd No.Continue toline 7.

[ Yes. You are not eligible to take the PTG. If advance payment of the PTC was made, see the Instructions for

how to raport your excess advance PTC repayment amount. _ _ i
7  Applicable Figure. Using your line 5 percentage, locate your “applicable figure” on the table in the instructions . . 7 0.0208
8a Annual contribution amount. Multiply tine 3 by b Monthly contribution amount. Divide line 8a
line 7. Round to nearest whols dollar amount 12, Round to nearest whole dollar amount | 8b 21.
Premium Tax Credit Claim and Reconciliation of Advance Payment of Premium Tax Credit
9  Are you allocating policy amounts with another taxpayer or do you want to use the altemative calculation for year of maniage (see ingtructions)?
[ Yes. Skip to Part 1V, Allocation of Pollcy Amounts, of Part V, Altsmative Calculation for Year of Mamage. X3 No. Continue to line 10.

10  See the instructions to determine if you can use line 11 or must complete lines 12 through 23.

-

[ Yes. Continue to line 11. Compute your annual PTC. Then skip lines 12-23 X No. Continue to lines 12-23. Compute
and continue to line 24, your monthly PTC and continue to line 24.
Annual enroltment | () Annual eppficable Annual {d) Amnual maximum  } () Annual premium tax advance
e “&mm Fommis) |  Ghoor Promiu conteRn o gy e sicwed s of PTG o)
oS A Ane A line 338) {itne Ba) o or oo enter o) | (smallerctigbor(ay | ~1085-A,ne 330)
11 Annual Totals
Monthly e M {c) Monthly edvance
Monthly “"me‘-‘; (F"fw oy mc:!o mm (mm ikl mam%“.”m“;'f“éﬁm (Fomis)
Calculation 1085-A, lines 21-32, | (Formis) 1085-A, linas or altemativa meniage (subtract (c) from (o), I (smaller of (a) or (d)) 1095-A, lines 21-32,
column A) 21-32, column B) thiy calevlation) zovo or leas, enter -0-) column G)
12  January 838, 928. 21. 907. 838. 832,
13 February 838, 928. 21. 907. 838. 832.
14  March 838. 928. 21. 907. 838. 832.
15  Aprl B838. 928. 21. 907. 838. 832.
16  May 838. 928. 21. 8507. 838. 832.
17 June 838. 928. 21. 907. 838. 832.
18 July 838. 928. 21. 907. 838. 832.
19 August 189. 928. 21. 907. 189. 188.
20 September
_21_ October
22  November
23 December
24  Total premium tax credit. Enter the amount from line 11(e) or add lines 12(e) through 23{e) and enter the total here 24 6,055.
25 Advance payment of PTC, Enter the amount from line 11(f) or add lines 12(f) through 23(f) and enter the total here 25 6,012,
26  Net premium tax credit. if line 24 is greater than line 25, subtract line 25 from line 24. Enter the differenca here and
on Schedule 3 (Form 1040 or 1040-SR), line 8, or Form 1040-NR, line 5. If line 24 equals line 25, enter -0-. Stop
here. lfline25189matefmanlm24 leave this line blank and continue to ine27 . . . . 26 43.
m Hegaxment of Excess Advance Payment of the Premium Tax cred
27  Excess advance payment of PTC. If line 25 is greater than line 24, subtract line 24 from line 25. Enter the difference here | 27
28  Repayment (Imitation (see instructions) . | 28
20 Excess advance premium tax credit repayment. Enter the smaller of line 27 or line 28 here and on Schadule 2
{Form 1040 or 1040-SR), line 2, or Form 1040-NR, line 44 . 29

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see your tax retum instructions. BA REV 04/08/20 TT Form 8962 (2019}



Form 8962 (2018)

Part IV
Complste the following Information for up to four policy amount allocati

Page 2

Allocation of Policy Amounts

ons. See instructions for allocation detalls.

Allocation 1

30 (@) Policy Number (Form 1095-A, ine 2) | (b) SSN of other taxpayer 1o} Allocation stertmonth | {d) Allocation stop month
Allocation percentage Premium Percenti SLCSP Parcentags {g) Advance Payrent of the PTG
applled to morthly © i B o a @ B Percentage g
amounts

Allocation 2 _ . _

a1 (a8) Policy Number (Form 1095-A,line 2) | (b) SSN of other taxpayer {c) Allocation start month | {d) Allocation stop month
Altocation percentage 0 (g) Advarice Payment.of the PTC
applied to monthly (e} Premium Parcentage () SLCSP Percentage Pertéritage
amounts .

Allocation 3 _

32 (s} Policy Number (Form 1095-A,1ine 2) | (b) SSN of cther taxpayer {c} Allocation start month | {d) Allocation stop month
Aliocation percentage P (ﬂ) Advante Payment of the P1C
applied to monthly @ turn antage ¢ SLOSP Percentage Percentage
amounts : .

Allocation 4 _

33 (a) Policy Number (Form 1095-A, line 2} | (b) SSN of other taxpayer {c} Allocation start month | (d) Allocation stop month
Aflocation percentage " () Advarice Payiignt &f the FTC
applied to monthly [8) Premium Percentage () SLCSP Percentage Parcentage
amounts :

34 Have you completed all policy amount allocations?

O Yes. Multiply the emounts on Form 1095-A by the allocation percentages entered by policy. Add all allocated policy amounts and non-
allocated policy amounts from Forms 1095-A, it any, to compute a combined total for each month. Enter the combined total for each month on
lines 12-23, columns (a), (), and (). Compute the amounts for lines 12-23, columns (c)-{g), and continue to line 24.

[ No. See the Instructions to report additional policy amount allocations.

Im Alternative Calculation for Year of Marriage

Complete line(s) 35 and/or 36 to elect the altemative calculation for year of marriage. For eliglbility to make the election, see the instructions for (ine 9.
To complete line{s) 35 and/or 36 and compirte the amounts for lines 12-23, see the instructlans for this Part V.

(a) Aitemative family size [ (b} Alternative monthly | {c) Altermnative start month () Altemative stop month
35 M ;ﬂﬁ“ contribution amount
r your
Altemative family size | @) Altemative monthly | (c) Aftemative start month | (d) Alternative stop month
%  Atomative enires = V328 | onmibution amount | -
SSN

REV 04105720 1T

Form 8962 (2019)



FORM SSA-1099 - SOCIAL SECURITY BENEFIT STATEMENT

201 9 » PART OF YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY BENEFITS SHOWN IN BOX 5 MAY BE TAXABLE INCOME.
* SEE THE REVERSE FOR MORE INFORMATION,
Box 1. Name Box 2. Beneficiary's Social Secunty Number
SANJUANITA GONZALLYZ 458-94-0696
Box 3. Benefits Paid in 2019 Box 4. Benefits Repaid to S8A in 2019 Box 5. Net Benefits for 2019 (Bax 3 minus Box 4)
58.076.50 NONE $8,076.50
DESCRIPTION OF AMOUNT IN BOX 3 DESCRIPTION OF AMOUNT IN BOX 4
Paid by check or direct deposit %8.076.50 NONE

Medicare Part B premiums deducted
from vour benefits

Total Additions

Subtract
Non-taxable pavments

Benefits for 2019

313550
%8.212.00

5135.50
$8,076.50

Box 6. Voluntary Federal Income Tax Withheld

NONEK

Box 7. Address

SANJUANITA GONZALEZ
10831 COMPADRES DR
MERCEDIES TX 78570-2.152

Box 8. Claim Number {Use tis number if you need to contact SSA.)

153-84-097.1D6

‘orm SSA-1099-SM (1-2020)

DO NOT RETURN THIS FORM TO SSA OR IRS

T-PHYLLERBTIT -BTrBOTBTIND

T-PGOETGRRLTT -OPEITBIND



wOrk‘. / }/V\Oﬂj'/?>

Check = 3,]4§ o
Cevd = (6,099 32
Cas/
Safles o @7hv  cad 199 §7
/ /fidﬂf/lf/lg & S ,000- ©?
70/70/’16 /[, §00. 0

Product = 995 44
[ ota/ = 1853, 99

}\96/‘/’ J /J //_/ new /O KHLM /w})
By ) g5 Yepair [29. 44
Ve model; m /LS. 34
Pey 70 do (Jork  — §35. 00
2,139:5§

A // SHIense — ]/[(;, (3.3

/\/fil/b f/C/C/yégg
aHA S Texas Ave ste B



e s 4 - e A s e R

ety iAo 4 L oyl el BT P i g e

e PR e PP MRS L EeE -
R
ey e o b ik kR e e AT g ok S Y e
vt s Arpmet e . - e a .
ey 31 o PO S PSS el T e . Nt e e b e S do e %4n P
e b . o e B PREIIEN
o bt ottt s grmmden ) P et - e o Rt kb e S

P

e PRSP St

[ i




6. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business
Recovery Grant — Mateo Diaz IV, $3,000



TR AR L et W'l b

ercedes

big boots. big opportunities.
Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Rose Saenz

CC: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director
Date: 10/9/20

Re: Mercedes Small Business Grant Program

Recommendation:

Dr. Barbara Baggerly - Hinojosa — Approve 3K

Elizabeth de la Cerda — Approve 3K

San Juanita Gonzalez — Approve $2964.62

Mateo Diaz IV — Approve 3K

Amadia Gonzalez — Approve 3K

Mateo Diaz IV — Approve 5K

Mateo Diaz IV — Approve 5K

Mirelda Perales — Approve 5K

Chandra Sanchez — Approve 5K

Luis Fernandez — Deny 3K (Not in a commercial setting)

Dalia de la O Carr — Deny 3K (No Quarterly Reports, no Sales Tax Reports)
Andres A Casarez — Deny 3K (Owes Property tax)

Karina Rivera - Deny 3K (No Business License)

Claudia Montoya — Deny 3K (Incomplete application, no backup documentation)
Laura Luna — Deny 3K (Incomplete application, no backup documentation)
Graciela C. Perez - 9 K (Incomplete application, no backup documentation)
Javier Moroles — 5K {Currently has 19 employees)



Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance GrantProgram
APPLICATION

Please complete the application and answer every question shown below. The Mercedes DCM
requests that each business enter a response in EACH of the required fields below.

CONTACT INFORMATION

First/Last Name of person completing this application:

Mateo Diaz IV

Name of Businass; 1008 Services LLC

Business Type: Consulting and Business Management

Address of Business: 5006 East Expressway 83 Unit B
Email Address; mdiaz0718@gmail.com Phone Number: _ 956-975-1008

BUSINESS OWNERSHIP

Tax 1D #: 271339734

Entity Name:__ 1008 Services LLC
Name of business owner {if different from above]:

Number of years in business: ___12

BUSINESSES THAT ARE INELIGIBLE TO APPLY

Businesses that are restricted to patrons above the age of 18 (e.g. bars, smoke shops, and sexually
oriented businesses and other similar businesses);

Finance Institutions;
Businesses owned by the members of the 8oard of Directors of the Mercedes EDC; or

Businesses owned by employees or Mercedes elected officials of the City ofMercedes.

PERSONNEL

How many total employees were employed at your business on February 1, 20207

Full-time Employees #: 1 (Part-time #employees: __1]

Does your business have furloughed employees who are receiving unemployment benefits?

Yes

No_ X




Is your business operated as a sole proprietorship?

ves X No

USE OF FUNDS
How will your business use the loan funds? Please check all that apply.
Rent/mortgage payment. List specific amount. s

Purchases supplies to offer alternative business access (i.e. curbside pickup, delivery, website upgrades

for online sales, etc.) S
_X__ Employee support {salaries, insurance, paid leave) §_300000
____ Utilities {i.e. electricity, water, phone, internet, etc.) S

Expenses associated with increased material costs from suppliers or alternate suppliers. $
Purchase of COVID-19 supplies for business protection/cleaning. S

Total Amount §

Total Grant amount requested from Mercedes DCM: §_3000.00

(amount shown above may not exceed:
$3,000 for business with 1-3 employees,
$5,000 for business with 4-3 employees)

You must attach cancelled checks, payroll reports and/or bank statements to substantiate the amount shown
above.

Business owners may request less and/or only what is needed if receipts cannot be produced to show proof of
payment on the list above, under USE OF FUNDS. The Development Corporation of Mercedes is the sole and final
authority in determining eligibility and amount of funding. Funds not used as indicated, or docurnented, shalf be
due back immediately.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (Currently pending or received)

Name of your primary financial institution: _Lone Star National Bank
Narne of your Bank Officer: _Desirace Walker

Have you met with your financial institution (bank) about financial assistance? YesXNo

If no, why not?




Have you applied for any of the following Federal programs that are currently available?
X Paycheck Pratection Program {PPP) Requested amount: _10600.00

_____Economic injury Disaster Loan {EIDL) Requested amount:

*provide proof of opplication provided via ottachment.

if not, why not?

ACKNOWLEDEMENTS/SIGNATURES

Please check each statement acknowledging that you have read and affirm the information you have submitted
within this application is true and accurate to the best of your knowledge. USE YOUR INITIALS IN THE BLANK.

@ My business has 1-9 full time (or full time equivalent) employees.

M { affirm that my business has experienced or is projected to experience 3 decline in employment between
February 1, 2020 and May 15, 2020. (including sole proprietors.)

% The Tax ID and Entity Name of my business shown above, are true andaccurate.

@ My business is located in the incorporated city limits of Mercedes, in 3 commaercial setting
with a Certificate of Occupancy issued by the City of Mercedes.

@ By signing this document, | am attesting that | am the majority owner of the business applying for this
loan.

@ { will provide proof of efforts to obtain current Federal stimulus grants/loans: EIDL, PPP, etc.
!Q | affirm this business is in good standing with the City of Mercedes with respect to taxes, fees, utility
payments, or other financial obligations.

Business Legal Name

Written: MWE D12

Legal Representative Title
Signed: L~— — AT % VA
pnERE—
Legal Repr?eﬁfrtive Title .
Signed as lndividualt - Date /)57 / / ‘// Lo




Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

¥ Go to www.irs.gov/FormW® for instructions and the latest information,

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

1008 Services LLC

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

following saven boxes.

Individual/sofe propristor or D C Corporation

single-member LLC

[} Other (sea instructions) »

[ s Gorporation

[ Limited tiability company. Enter the tax classification (G=C corporation, S=5 corporation, P=Partnsrship) »
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC i classified as s single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner uhless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
Is disregarded from the owner should chack the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

8 Gheck appropriate box forfedemltaxclassifmﬂonofﬁepersonwhosenmneisenteradonllm1.oheckon|yoneofthe 4 Exemptions {codes apply only to

certain entities, not Individuats; see
instructlons on page 3):

O partnership O Trustestats

Exempt payse code (if any)

code (f any)

Apples to socounts maintained outsica the U.S.}

§ Address (number, street, and apt. or sulte no.) Ses instructions,

9006 East Expressway 83 Unit B

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester's name and address (optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
{Mercedes , Texas 78570

7 List account number(s} here (optional)

I Taxpayer identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid | Soctal security number 1
backup withholding, For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a 1 1 |
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, ses the instructions for Part |, later. For other - - ‘—I
ontities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). f you do not have a number, see How to geta

or

TiN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my cormrect taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for 2 number to be Issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (g) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. lam a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person {defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) Indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out ftem 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withhalding because
you have failed to report all Interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgags interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions ta an individual retirement amangement (IRA}, and generally, paymants
other than interest and divigagds, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part II, later.

Sign Signature
Here U.S. person >

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-8 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWe.

Purpose of Form

An Individual or entity (Form W-8 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your comect taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
{SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adaption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer Identification number
{EIN), to report on an information retum the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return, Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

 Form 1098-INT (interest earmed or paid)

veer D5(157/0
* Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including thase from stocks or mutual
funds)

* Form 1099-MISC {various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

# Form 1099-B (stock or mutuai fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

* Form 1089-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

* Form 1099-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)
¢ Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1088-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

« Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

 Forrn 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not retum Form W-8 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W9 Rev. 10-2018)



@\//%%MA&WQA \\\w

(40

0L02Ze8e Ad’s

y o
v

k -,
o s .

< : 1039941
R Joad i

e




- 941 for 2020: Employer's QUARTERLY Federal Tax Return

950120

{Rev. April 2020) pariment aof the Treasury — Internal Revenue Service OMB No. 1545-0029
L _ ‘Report for this Quarter of 2020
Emplayer identification pumber EN) | 27 1339734 {Check ane.}
Name jnot your tade name) | 1008 Services, LLC 1: January, February, March
@ 2: April, May, June
Trade name (if any)
D 3: July, August, September
adress | 5006 E. Expressway 83 Ste B D 4 October, November, December
Nurmiber Street Suita or room number
Go to www.irs.gov/Form841 for
MerCEdeS TX 7 8 5 7 0 instructions and the latest information.
Gy State ZIP code REV 0618720 GBDT
Foreign country name Foreign province/county Foreign postal code
Read the separate instructions before you complete Form 841. Type or print within the boxes.
Answer these questions for this quarter.
1  Number of eamployees who received wages, tips, or other compensation for the pay
period Including: June 12 (Quarter 2), Sept. 12 (Quarter 3), or Dec. 12 (Quarter 4 . . . 1| _ 1]
2  Wages, tips, and other compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2| 31325-3ﬂ
3 Federal income tax withheld from wages, tips, and other compensation . . . . . . 3 f 846.00 I
4  If no wages, tips, and other compensation are subject to soclal security or Medicare tax D Check and go to line 6.
Column 1 Column 2
Sa Taxable social securitywages . . | 8,307.72 |x0.124=| 1,030.16]|
8a () Qualified sick leave wages . . I J % 0.082 = I [
Sa (i) Qualified family leave wages . | | x 0.062 = | l
5b Taxable social security tips . . . | |x0.124=[ |
5c Taxable Medicare wages & tips. . | 8,307.72|x0029=/ 240.92]
&d Taxable wages & tips subject to
Additional Medicare Tax withholding [ , x 0.009 = | |
5e Total social security and Medicare taxes. Add Column 2 from lines 5a, 5af), 5ai), 5b, 5¢, and 5d Sel 1,271.08 I
5f Section 3121(q) Notice and Demand—Tax due on unreported tips (see instructions) . . 5f [ I
6 Total taxes before adjustments, Add IInes 3,5e,and5F . . . . . . . . . . . . B I 2,117. OSJ
7  Current quarter’s adjustment for fractionsofcents . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 I ’
8 Current quarter’s adjustmentforsickpay . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 | |
9 Current quarter’s adjustments for tips and group-term lifeinsurance . . . . . . . 9 I J
10 Total taxes after adjustments. Combine lines 6through® . . . . . . . . . . . 10| 2,117.08|

11a Qualified small business payroll tax credit for increasing research activities, Attach Form 8974 11a r

1ib Nonrefundable portion of credit for qualified sick and family leave wages from Worksheet 1 11b[

11c Nonrefundable portion of employee retention credit from Worksheett . . . . . . 11c|

P You MUST complete all three pages of Form 841 and SIGN it.

Hext ap

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the back of the Payment Voucher. BAA

Form 941 (Rev. 4-2020}



950220

Name (ot your trade name) “Employer Identification number (EIN)
1008 Services, LLC 27-1339734
__ EEREl Answier these questions for this quarter. {continued)

11d Total nonrefundable credits. Add lines 11a, 11tb,and11c . . . . . . . . . . =~ ﬁd[ J
12 Total taxes after adjustments and nonrefundable credits. Subtract line 11d from line 10 . 12 L 2,117.08]
13a Tota) deposits for this quarier, including overpayment applied from a prior quarter and

overpaymeats applied from Form 941-X, 941-X (PR), 944-X, or 944-X (SP} filed in the current quarter 13a) 2,117.10]
13b Deferred amount of the employer share of social securitytax . . . . . . . . . 13br J
43¢ Refundable portion of credit for qualified sick and family leave wages from Worksheet 1 13c| J
13d Refundable portion of employee retention credit from Worksheett. . . . . . . . 13d‘ l
130 Total deposits, deferrals, and refundable credlts, Add Ines 13, 13b, 13, and 13d . . . 138| 2,117.10}
13f Total advances received from filing Form(s} 7200 for the quarter. . . . . . . . - 13fr I
13g Total deposits, deferrals, and refundable credits less advances. Subtract line 13ffrom line 13e . 13g r 2,117.10 |
14  Balance due. If line 12 is more than line 13g, enter the difference and see instructions . . . 14r J
15  Overpayment, if line 13g is more than line 12, enter the difference | - 0.02 ]Check one: Apply 1o next return, ]:] Send & refund.

s m_ Tell us about your deposit schedule and tax liability for this quarter.
f you're unsure about whether you're a monthly schedule depositor or a semiweekly schedule depositor, see section 11 of Pub. 15.

16 Check one: Line 12 on this retumn is less than $2,500 or line 12 on the return for the prior quarter was less than $2,500,
and you didr’t incur a $100,000 next-day deposit obligation during the current quarter. If line 12 for the prior
quarter was less than $2,500 but line 12 on this retum is $100,000 or more, you must provide a record of your
federal tax fiability. i you're a monthly schedule depositor, compiete the deposit schedule below; if you're a
semiweekly schedule depositor, attach Schedule B (Form 941). Go to Part 3.

|:| You were a monthly schedule depositor for the entire quarter. Enter your tax liabitity for each month and total
liability for the quaster, then go to Part 3.

Tax liability: Month1 | B
Month2 | |
Month3 | |
Totat liability for quarter | | Total must equal line 12.

D You were a semiweekly schedule depositor for any part of this quarter. Compiete Schedule B (Form 941),
Report of Tax Liability for Semiweekly Schedule Depositors, and attach it to Form 941. Go to Part 3.

> You MUST complete all three pages of Form 841 and SIGN it.

Page 2 Form 941 (Rev. 4-2020)

REV 05/18/20 QBOT




950520

Name (not your trade name) Employer identification number (EIN}
1008 Services, LLC 27-1339734

m_'rell us about your business. if a question does NOT apply to your business, leave it blank.
17 i your business has closed or you stopped paying wages. . . . . . . . . . . . ... |:] Check here, and

enter the final date you paid wages |; also attach a statement to your return. See instructions.

18  if you're a seasonal employer and you don't have to file a return for every quarter oftheyear . . . |:] Check here.
19  Qualified health plan expenses allocable to qualified sick leave wages . . . . ., . 19‘ l
20  Qualified heatth plan expenses allocable to qualified family leave wages . . . . . . 20, |
21 Qualified wages for the employee retentioncredit . . . . . . . . . ., . . . 2 I ]
22  Qualified health plan expenses allocable to wages reportedonline2t. . . . . . . 22| J
23  Credit from Form 5884-C, line 11, forthisquarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 | I

24  Qualified wages paid March 13 through March 31, 2020, for the ernployee retention
credit {use this line only for the second quarter filing of Form 844) . . . 24 | l

25  Qualified health plan expenses allocable to wages reported on line 24 (use this line only
for the second quarter filing of Formg41) . . . . . 25' —l

m May we speak with your third-party designee?
Do you want to allow an employee, a paid tax preparer, or another person to discuss this return with the IRS? See the instructions

for detalils.
D Yes. Designee’s name and phone number I | | |

Select a 5-digit personal identification number {PIN) to use when talking to the IRS. L I
No. REV 08/16/20 QBOT

EEEEA sign here. You MUST complete all three pages of Form 941 and SIGN Tt.
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that t have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowiedge
and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer] is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign yo s:,‘:ey;::e |Jennifer Sustaita |

nampe here | oo [Rccounting Dept. |

Date L 2o N [ Bestdaytlmephonel (956)565-9300 ]

Paid Preparer Use Only Check if you're self-employed . . . []

Preparersname | ] e I |
Preparer’s signature , —l Date l I

Hatempiorcdt " | | e~ | |

Address | ] Ptone L J

Chy [ | state |:] ZP code | |

Page 3 Form 941 (Rev. 4-2020)




Schedule B (Form 941): 60311

Report of Tax Liability for Semiweekly Schedule Depositors OMB No. 1546-0029
_ iev. January 2017) Department of the Treasury — Internal Reveriua Service RepoHiTORtRIE Cartar
Employer identtfcstion number | 27-1339734 Check one
X D 1: January, February, March
Name (not your tradie name) 1008 Services, LLC S T —

Calendar year 2020 {Also check quarter) [:| 3: July, August, September
[] 4: October, November, December

Use this schedule to show your TAX LIABILITY for the quarter; den't use it to show your deposits. When you fila this form with Form 841 or

Form 941-SS, don't change your tax liabllity by adjustments reported on any Foyms 941-X or 944-X. You must fill out this form and attach it to

Form 941 or Form 941-SS if you're a semiweekly schedule depositor or became one because your accumulated tax liability on any day was

?uoo,ooo or more. Write your daily tax liability on the numbered space that correspands to the date wages were paid. See Saection 11 in
b. 15 for details.

Month 1

1] lo| |71 s "] | Tax uabity for Montn 4

2[ |1u| I1sr Jes| ] 705.70
3 Jnl 1] |22 |
ol | 12{ 120} | 26| |
5| Jml 121| Jggr |
6| Fral 22| 352.84 || |
7|7 J15l lzar 131! I
. 352.86 |+ J2s | |
Month 2
n | o | | 17| I | [ Tex Wbty for Month 2
2| |10| |13| Izal I 705.68
3[ |11l |19l J'ﬂr I
o | 12| | 20| 352. 84 | 5] 1
s | | 1] | f20 | |
6| 352.84 || |22 | Jao | |
7L |15 | |22 Jan | |
al J‘IGI |24[ I
Manth 3
1 I |9 r ]17| 352.84 |25| | Tax labillty for Month 3
2| | 10] 18] ) 26| | 705.70
3 | 352.86 || | o . |
4[ |12r |20| |23I I
s | |13 |21 2 |
6| | 1a | |22 Js0 |
. 7] |1s | 28] |1 | ]
8| 6] |2 i
Total liability for the quarter
Fill in your total liabifity for the quarter (Month 1 + Month 2 + Month 3) » 2,117.Q08
REV 06/18/20 Q20T Total must equal line 12 on Form 841 or Form 841-8S.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.  BAA Schedule 8 (Form 941) {Rev. 1-2017)



Tax Form for EIN .
27-1339734 Interview for your Form 941/Schedule B
Employer's Quarterly Federai Tax Return

Instructions: Use this interview to help you fill out your Form 941 and Schedule B ( if applicable).
* QuickBooks uses your answers to complete your Form 941.

Legal Business Name

1008 Services, LLC

Your legal businessname . . . . . .- o e e

Business Name Control - E-FILERS ONLY

Your business name control. Modify vaiue if needed (based on 'Legal Business Name’ above) . . . _1008

Select your IRS assigned deposit schedule

SOMMIWEEKIY .« « « « v e e e s e e e e
Note: Your selection on Form 941, page 2, line 16 determines if the IRS requires you to file a Schedule B.

Final Return - Enter the following information for your final retum:

If you do not have to file retums in the future, check here .. . . ... oo overeem e ommnmme s [}

and enter the date that final wageswerepaid . . . - . . ... oo oo

You would not have to file returns in the future if you went out of business or stopped paying wages
this quarter, for example.

Name of the person keeping the final records . . .
Address where those final payroll records wilt be kept:

Streetaddress . . . . - . . . e e

Answer all that apply to you

If you are a seasonal employer, checkhere . . . . . .« covzron s e s e s s e ]
Seasonal employers are not required to file Form 941 during quarters when they regularly do not have a tax

liability bacause they have no wages. If you are & seasonal employer, checking this box notifies the IRS
that you will not hava fo file a return for one or more quarters of the vear.
Check here if NO wages are subject to social security and/or Medicaretax . . .. .............- |
Check this box only if all wages are not subject to social security and Medicare taxes.
See Circular E (IRS Pub. 15) for mare information on exempt wages.
Check here if you have no legal residence or principal place of business in any state . . . .. ....... 1

Check here if you are an exempt organization or government entity . - . o . ]

REV 06/18/20 QBDT



1008 SERVICES LIC
127 W IRD 8T
MERCEDES TX 70570

BORROWER'S NAME AND ADDRESS
"i* includas aach borrowsr above, jolndy

Tooe Star National Bank
520 E Holana Ave.
McRllen, TX 78504 Dite,

LENDER'S NAHE AND ADDRESS
ond gevemfly. | “You® means the Jender. it succasson and astignd. | DS6,/JON HERBERT

Loan Number _ 259750
03715720
Mstirity Date__ 04/16/22
Loan Amaunt ¢ 20, 600.00
Renewel Of

For volue received, | protaite pa"mwu.orvowomr, st your address (isted obove tha PRINCIPAL sum of

Ten thouwsand pix hmdred & no/200

Dollars 3 10, 600,00

Sivghe Advanco: 1 wil cacatve il of this prinipal sum on__03/15/30

. Mo additions| 2avances are conmamplnted under this note.

O Bluitiple Advance: The principel sum shovin ebeve Is the maximumn ameunt ot prncips | can barrow under this note. On

£ will raceiva the amount ot &

end future principal ach ara teted.

Conditions: The condidons for future advances ere

] OunEndcndit:\’nuandlwumlmwbwruwupwﬂummlmmaforhmlpalmmﬁanom tme. This festuce i subject 19

i} othar conditions and axpiras on

[ Ctoned End Creditz You ond | agroa that | may berrow up 10 the maximm only ans tima (-nd subjuct 1o 2 mmnalmml

INTEREST: | agres to pay b
yeBr wit! APRIL: 15.- 2022

[] warinbio Rats: This rate moy then change as statad balow,
[} indux Rate: The tutre rato will be

an the i rincipal balance from

04/15/20 a1 the rats of .00 % per

ing Trdex rate:

Celiing Rota: The Intarsst rate celling for this note Is the _CQuartexly cafling rote snaounced bvwmmrwmmwmt

a Froquency and Timing: The rate or: this nots may chonga af often s

A thange in tho interast rate wiif take effect

Limtartlars: During the tasm of thia losn, the applicable annuat interest rate will not be more than
ge mora then % gach

%. The rata may net ch

% or less than

Effoct of Variable Rata: A change In tho interest rate wil] have the following cffect on the payremts:

The amount of cash ccheduled payment will change.

] Tha amount ot the finsl paymant will changs.

ACCRUAL METHOD: | will be caiodarad on a Actual /360

basis.

POST MATURITY RATE: ) agtes to pry interest on the unpald balance of this mite ewing after maturity, and ontfl paid i full, 9% slatod balow:
[ on the same fixed or vartabie rote bagis In eftect bafore manchy (a9 indicatad above).

B v rote oqual 0 18.000%

£} LATE CHARGE: If 8 povment is made morethan __ 10
PAYMENT

days sfzar It [s due, | opreo 10 poy a late cherge of 5.000% OF THR

O ADDITIONAL CHARGES: In acdition to tntarss, | agrec 1o pay tha following charges which [ are Clarenor included In the printips) amount

above:

PAYMENTS: | agrea to pay B3 nole es fellows:
Wrtorost: T agras ta iy scerued )

(] Principat: ) agres ta pay the principal __

] inpteiments: 1 agrea to pay this nowe fn_ 17

paymants. The it payment wil be in the smount of % 593,463

ADDITIONAL TERMS:

SEE EXAIB
PART HEREOF

and Wil be dus NOVEMBER 15, 3024 . A pay ot $593.63 will b ks
Monthiy thereofter. Tha final paymant of the endire
unpaid balunoe of principal and Intersst will Lo dus RERTL 15, 2022 .
IT *A" ATTACHRD EBRETO AND MADE &
O seevanry: This row d by (descdbe separ
document by type and dara):

(Tt ik B 1o vour nterndd e, Falurs B9 01 & SARITTte cacaty da0IRTT diac Aol
NN B DGR A SE R4 vecire Tl nOT0)

THIS WRITTEN LOAN AGREEMENT REPRESENTS THE FINAL
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARTIES AND MAY NOT BE
CONTRADICTED BY EVIDENCE OF PRIO
CONTEMPORANEOUS. OR SUBSEQUENT RAL
AGREBMENTS OF THE PARTIES.

THERE ARE NO UNWRITTEN ORAL
AGREBWENTS BETWEEN THE PARTIES.
Signatues for Lendar

PURPOSE: Tha purpoas of this loan it
OPERATIONAL EYPENSES (SBA DER} ——

SIGNATURES: | AGREE TD THE TERMS OF THIS NOTE (INCLUDING
THOSE ON PAGE 2). ) have received a copy on today’s Jate.

1008 SERVICES LLC

MARTEC DIAZ 1V, MEMBER

Desizaee Walker
Qenior Vice Precident

MATED DIAZ ¥, MEMBER

UNIVERSAL NOTE
SEERY € 1704, 1951 Borkarp Systepts, Inc., 6. Clout, MN Famn LGTX 272002

—— e 3 B e el

B T L

{nngs T of 2




Date 4/30/20 Page 1
Primary Account 2561255
Enclosures 6

1008 SERVICES LLC
5006 E EXPRESSWAY 83
MERCEDES TX 78570

The LSNB Card Manager functions are now available within your LSNB Mobile app.
One app with all the banking features you need at your fingertips to help you.
Enroll now to enjoy the featuresg!

CHECKING ACCOUNTS

Commercial Checking Number of Enclosures 6
Account Number 2561255 Statement Dates 4/01/20 thru 4/30/20
Previous Balance Days in the statement period

7 Deposits/Credits Average Ledger

15 Checks/Debits Average Collected

Service Charge
Interest Pai
Current Balance

Deposits and Additions

Date Description Amount
4/02 Trsf from 0324 TREEHOQUSE 100.00
Confirmation number 402200460
4/09 Trsf from 0324 TREEHOUSE 4,000.00
Confirmation number 409200849
4/08 Trsf from 0324 TREEHOUSE 320.00
Confirmation number 409200921
4/14 Trsf from 4273 MATEO DIAZ IV 306.00
Error
Confirmation number 414200956
4/15 Trsf from 0324 TREEHOQUSE 700.00
Confirmation number 415201545
4/20 LN#259750 1008 SERVICES LLC 10,600.00

DS607 BR 35
4/30 Office Banker Deposit 56.46



7. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business
Recovery Grant - Amadia Gonzalez, $3,000



“‘w'“h hU‘F\I‘“\ﬂI

mercedes

big boots. big opportunities.
Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Rose Saenz

CC: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director
Date: 10/9/20

Re: Mercedes Small Business Grant Program

Recommendation:

Dr. Barbara Baggerly - Hinojosa — Approve 3K

Elizabeth de la Cerda — Approve 3K

San Juanita Gonzalez — Approve $2964.62

Mateo Diaz IV - Approve 3K

Amadia Gonzalez — Approve 3K

Mateo Diaz IV — Approve 5K

Mateo Diaz IV — Approve 5K

Mirelda Perales — Approve 5K

Chandra Sanchez — Approve 5K

Luis Fernandez — Deny 3K (Not in a commercial setting)

Dalia de la O Carr — Deny 3K (No Quarterly Reports, no Sales Tax Reports)
Andres A Casarez — Deny 3K (Owes Property tax)

Karina Rivera — Deny 3K {No Business License)

Claudia Montoya - Deny 3K (Incomplete application, no backup documentation)
Laura Luna — Deny 3K (Incomplete application, no backup documentation)
Graciela C. Perez — 9 K (Incomplete application, no backup documentation)
Javier Moroles — 5K (Currently has 19 employees)



Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance GrantProgram
APPLICATION

Please complete the application and answer every question shown below. The Mercedes DCM
requests that each business enter a response in EACH of the required fields below.

CONTACT INFORMATION

First/Last Name of perscn completing this application: ﬁ' WA—O/I “ _6&4 2 fe z

Name of Business: (e /! kéj./ ._DQJ Care

Business Type: Cfl ‘ {c[ CQI‘G\J

Address of Business: G/ 2. te2, fO7 S,

Email Address:_# 5242 £/ ¢ 25@ ccol, com Phone Number: 784 - $65 295 %

BUSINESS OWNERSHIP

Taxip#__ 24~ 26527
Entity Name:__{ ee [T 97 LXe,Core

7
Name of business owner (if different from above):

Number of years in business: 27

BUSINESSES THAT ARE INELIGIBLE TO APPLY

s Businesses that are restricted to patrons above the age of 18 (e.g. bars, smoke shaops, and sexually
oriented businesses and other similar businesses};
Finance Institutions;
Businesses owned by the members of the Board of Directors of the Mercedes EDC; or

» Businesses owned by employees or Mercedes elected officials of the City of Mercedes.

PERSONNEL

How many total employees were employed at your business on February 1, 2020?
Full-time Employees #: .3 {Part-time # employees: )
Does your business have furloughed employees who are receiving unemployment benefits?

Yes No




Is your business operated as a scle proprietorship?

‘/No

Yes

USE OF FUNDS

How will your business use the loan funds? Please check all that apply.
Rent/mortgage payment, List specific amount. S

Purchases supplies to offer alternative business access (i.e. curbside pickup, delivery, website upgrades

for online sales, etc.) S
L Employee support (salaries, insurance, paid leave) S ; oo~
g

Utilities (i.e. electricity, water, phone, internet, etc.) S

Expenses associated with increased material costs from suppliers or alternate suppliers. $

Purchase of COVID-19 supplies for business protection/cleaning. S

Total Amount 53 w‘o/

Total Grant amount requested from Mercedes DCM: $ 30() D 692
{amount shown/above may not exceed:
$3,000 for business with 1-3 employees,
$5,000 for business with 4-9 employees)

You must attach cancelled checks, payroll reports and/or bank statements to substantiate the amount shown
above.

Business owners may request less and/or only what is needed if receipts cannot be produced to show proof of
payment on the list above, under USE OF FUNDS. The Development Corporation of Mercedes is the sole and final
authority in determining eligibility and amount of funding. Funds not used as indicated, or documented, shall be
due back immediately.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (Currently pending or received)

Name of your primary financial institutiop: /?/0 / 3/? 7 /e
Name of your Bank Cfficer: 7777 ‘ 9:4:-«//0
Have you met with your financial institution (bank) about financial assistance? Yes _@

If no, why not?




Have you applied for any of the following Federal programs that are currently available?
Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Requested amount:
Economic Injury Disaster Loan (EIDL) Requested amount:

*Provide proof of application provided via attachment.

if not, why not?

ACKNOWLEDEMENTS/SIGNATURES

Please check each statement acknowledging that you have read and affirm the information you have submitted
within this applcation is true and accurate to the best of your knowiedge. USE YOUR INITIALS IN THE BLANK.

/ My business has 1-9 full time (or full time equivalent) employees.

<"1 affirm that my business has experienced or is projected to experience a decline in employment between
February 1, 2020 and May 15, 2020. {including sole proprietors.)

/- ‘The Tax D and Entity Name of my business shown above, are true andaccurate.

_»/_ My business is located in the incorporated city limits of Mercedes, in a commercial setting
with a Certificate of Occupancy issued by the City of Mercedes.

/ By signing this document, ] am attesting that | am the majority owner of the business applying for this

loan.
Z | will provide proof of efforts to obtain current Federal stimulus grants/loans: EIDL, PPP, etc.

_é affirm this business is in good standing with the City of Mercedes with respect to taxes, fees, utility

payments, or other ﬂnandal.obligations.

Business Legal Name Z 17 52} [ },_;_ Aﬁvéférc

Written: ' KQW ”v:’-'_*—'aﬂ Yo 72k 4 .
| Representative PR Title
Signed:
Legal Representative Title
Signed as Individual: ‘Date




DOCUMENTS TO BE ATTACHED

Summary of documents that must be provided at time of application. Please attach in order and/or clearly label
the document:

1. W-9 Form; and copy of the applicants’ ID.

Receipt or cancelled check of most recent lease/mortgage payment.

Receipt or cancelled check of most recent utility payment {water, electric, phone, gas, etc.).

Receipt or cancelled check for salary payments made to furloughed employees, if applicable.

Receipts for expenses associated with increased material costs from suppliers or alternate

suppliers.

Receipts for the purchase of COVID-19 supplies for business protection/cleaning.

7. Receipts for purchases supplies to offer alternative business access (i.e. curbside pickup, delivery,
website upgrades for online sales, etc.)

8. Proof of application for COVID-19 Federal grant/ioan programs.

v hwn

o

We are requesting supporting documentation at this time and reserve the right to request and receive
any such back-up documentation within 24 hours’ notice by the DCM. Please make sure you maintain
your business records and receipts to support your answers to the application.

Directions for Submitting the Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant
Application

1. Save the completed application as [BUSINESS NAME] Mercedes DCM Grant Application

2. Submit the completed application and ALL documents to:
Email: smallbuscares2020@cityofmercedes.com OR
Deliver to: DCM Office (NE Ohio/4* Street) and drop in the mail box in the foyer of the building
between the hours of 8:00 am to 5:00 pm during the week of August 4t onward (until funds are

exhausted]).

print the application
hand write answers and responses into the application

e scan the application and all related documents and email the completed the file to:
smallbuscares2020@cityofmercedes.com.



-n W=9 Request for Taxpayer

(Rov. October 2018) Identification Number and Certification
Department of the Treasury 3 .
Intemal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/FormW for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

1 Name (as shown on your income tax returmn). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank,

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

‘ (4

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whase name Is entered on line 1, Check only one of the
following seven boxes.

mwividualfsoie propristar or D G Corporation D S Corporation D Partnership D Trust/estate

single-member LL.C

|:| Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, =8 corporation, P=Partnership) »

Note: Check the appropriate box In the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is hot disregarded from the owner Tor U.S. federal tax purposes, Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
Is disregarded from the owner shou'd chack the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner,

[J Other (ses instructions) »

4 Exemptions [codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3);

Exempt payee coda (if any)

Exemption from FATCA reporting
code (it any)

{Agpkes o accoumnts mantaned outside the L5

5 Address {number, street, and apt. or suite no.} Sea instructions.

S/2 W g+

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

8 City. state, and ZIP code

Meveedes , Tx 18570

List account rumber(s] here (optional)

Requester's name and address {optional)

Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number {SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part [, later. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN}. if you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requsster for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Soclal security number

or

Employer Identification number ]

214 -

z

@si23|3!

Under penaI{ies of perjury, | certify that:

Certification

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by tha Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or {c) the IRS has notified me that | am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3.1 am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and
4. The FATCA code{s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Cortification Instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have heen notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured proparty, canceliation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA}, and generally, payments
other than Interest and dividends, you are not required to sign ihe certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part il, later.

77

Sign
Here

lslig?ﬁ:osz’%@lé‘ DQ "y—"g Date» O - %) - 2O

General Instructions

Section references are to the Intermal Revenue Code unless otherwise

noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments

L

funds)

proceeds)

related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted transactions by brokers)

after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWe.

Purpose of Form
An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an

information return with the IRS must abtain your correct taxpayer 1098-T (tuition}
identification number {TIN) which may be your social security number s Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

{SSN). individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN}, adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other

amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information alien}, to provide vour correct TIN.

retumns include, but are not limited to, the following.
* Form 1099-INT (interest earnad or paid}

later.

* Form 1098-DIV {dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
» Form 1099-MISC {various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
¢ Form 1099-B {stock or mutual fund sales and certain other

* Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
¢ Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
* Farm 1098 {home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),

* Form 1099-A {acquisition or abandonment of secured property)
Use Form W-2 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=9 (Rev. 10-2018)




Texas 3
m DRIVER LICENSE @
o UE wor 06194847 . ciassC

R Lo . 0912612018 w cxp 06/16/2024
.15 ooe 06/16/1962

|1 GONZALEZ
L/ |: AMADIA RUIZ

& $0016 E MERCEDES OR
MERCEDES TX 78570-0000

12 Restrictions A 9a End NONE

D &% 16 Hgt 5'-04" 1ssex F u Eyes GRN
/nuh. 5 DD 24312810099246448640



o 9471 fOr 2020: Employer's QUARTERLY Federal Tax Return

Rev. January 2020) Departmaent of the Treasury — Internal Revenue Service

950117
OMB No. 1545-0029

Employer identification number (EIN} 74-2652371

e ' ==

Trade name {if any) Lullaby's Day Care Center

Report for this Quarter of 2020

{Check one.)
Name (not your trade name) Amadia Gonzalez IZI 1: January, February, March
|:| 2: April, May, June

D 3: July, August, September

Read the separate instructions before you complete Form 941. Type or print within the boxes.

Address |912 W 10th St |:| 4: October, November, December
Number Strest Suite or room number Go to .irs.gov {Formad1 for
instructions and the latest information.
Mercedes TX 78570
City State 2IP code REV 0410920 QBDT
Foreign country name Foreign province/county Foreign postal code

Answer these guestions for this quarter.

1 Number of employees who received wages, tips, or other compensation for the pay period

P You MUST complete both pages of Form 841 and SIGN it.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the back of the Payment Voucher, BAA

including: Mar. 12 (Quarter 1), June 12 (Quarter 2}, Sept. 12 (Quarter 3), or Dec. 12 (Quarter 4} 1 3 |
. 2..-Wages, tips, and othercompensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 I 8,789.43 |
3 Federal income tax withheld from wages, tips, and othercompensation . . . . . . 3 I 373.00 |
4  If no wages, tips, and other compensation are subject to social security or Medicare tax D Check and go to line 6.
Column 1 Column 2
Ba Taxable soclal security wages . . I 8, 789-43|xo.124=| 1, 089-89|
5b Taxable social securitytips . . . | | x 0.124 = | |
5c Taxable Medicare wages & tips. . | 8, 789-43|x0.029=| 254-89|
5d Taxable wages & tips subject to
Additional Medicare Tax withholding I | x 0.009 = I |
5e Add Column 2 from lines 5a, 5b, 5¢,and5d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Be| 1,344.78]
5f Section 3121{q} Notice and Demand —Tax due on unreported tips (see instructions} . . 5f I |
6 _Total taxes before adjustments, Add lines 3,5¢,and5f . . . . . . . . . . . . & | 1,717.78]
7  Current quarter’s adjustment for fractionsofcents . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 | 0.02 l
8 GCurrent quarter's adjustmentforsickpay . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 | l
9  Current quarter’'s adjustments for tips and group-term lifeinsurance . . . . . . . 8 I l
10  Total taxes after adjustments. Combine lines6through9 . . . . . . . . . . . 10| 1,717.80 |
11 Qualified small business payroll tax eredit for increasing research activities. Attach Form 8974 11 | I
12 Total taxes after adjustments and credits. Subtract line 11 fromline10 . . . . . . . 12I 1,717.80 |
13 Total deposits for this quarter, including overpayment applied from a prior quarter and
overpayments applied from Form 941-X, 941-X (PR}, 844-X, or 44X (SP) filed in the current quarter 13| 1,717.80]|
14  Balance due. If line 12 is more than line 13, enter the difference and see instructions . . . 14| ‘
15 OvBrpayment. If line 13 is more than line 12, enter the difference I Check one: D Apply 10 next retum. D Send a refund

Form 941 (Rev. 1-2020)



10/6/2020 Texas Workforce Commission's Unemployment Tax Services - Texas Workforce Commission's Unemployment Tax Services <br/> Emplo...

Texas Workforce Commission's Unemployment Tax Services
Employer's Quarterly Report - Filed on April 22, 2020

**EMPLOYER FILE COPY ***

As of Oclober 06, 2020 04:57 PM

The amounts displayed may be different than those submitted when the report was filed, due to transactions that were appfied later.

Wage Report - Period Jan Feh Mar 2020

TWEC Tax Account Number:

Employer:

Report Due Date:

Payment Due Dale:

01-984423-9

AMADIA GONZALEZ
LULLABYS DAY CARE CENTER
512 W 10TH ST

MERCEDES, TX 78570-3702

May 15, 2020

May 15, 2020

Filed On: Apr 22,2020 02:01 PM
= Filed By~ Payrol! Processing, Intuit
Were any of the Texas employees listed on this report paid wages to No

another state during 20207

Wage Report information

Number of Employees:
Jan 2020:
Feb 2020:
Mar 2020:

Texas County:

3

3

HIDALGO

Employee Wage Summary

Tax .-.“...t.smmary

Tax Rate:

Tax:

Texas Total Wages Reported: $8,789.43
Other States Taxable Wages: $0.00
Texas Taxable Wages: $8,789.43

E21%
Tax = Texas Taxable Wages x Tax Rate

$457.93
Late Reporting Penalty: $0.00
Late Payment interest: $0.00

$457.93

Report Amount;

Employee Wage Details - Filed on April 52, 5020

13013

3.5.N,

Name

Texas Total Gross Wages

1 452-67-8874 Vento, F

$2,265.99

Report Totals

$8,780.43

https:ifapps twe.state.x.us/UITAXSERV/filing/wageReportHistory.do?method=view&qp=20201

172



om 9471 for 2020: Employer's QUARTERLY Federal Tax Return

(Rev, April 2020) Department of the Treasury — Internal Revenue Serica

950120

OMB No. 1545-0029

Employer identification number (EIN} 74-2652371

Name (not your trade name) | Amadia Gonzalez

Tradename ifany) | LUllaby's Day Care Center

Address 512 W 1Oth St

Report for this Quarter of 2020
{Check one))

|:| 1: January, February, March

@ 2: April, May, June

|:| 3: July, August, September

D 4: October, November, December

Number Streel Suite or room number .
Go to www.irs.gov/Form941 for
Mercedes TX 78570 instructions and the latest information.
T Gity State ZIP code REV 06/18/20 OBDT
Foraign country name Forgign province/county Foreign postal code
Read the separate instructions before you complete Form 941. Type or print within the boxes.
m Answer these questions for this quarter.
1 Number of employees who received wages, tips, or other compensation for the pay
period including: June 12 (Quarter 2}, Sept. 12 (Quarter 3), or Dec. 12 (Quarter4) . . . 1 3 l
2 Wages, tips, and other compensgation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 I 6,332.0 3J
3 Federal income tax withheld from wages, tips, and other compensation . . . . . . 3 I 355.00 |

4 If no wages, tips, and other compensation are subject to social security or Medicare tax

Column 1 GColumn 2

Sa Taxable social security wages . . | 6,332.03|x0124=| 785.17|

___5a__{i)_Quailified sick leave wages . | | x 0,062 = l |

5a (i} Qualified family leave wages . I | x 0,062 = r |

5b Taxable social security tips . I | x 0,124 = | |

5¢c Taxable Medicare wages & tips. | 6,332.03 | x 0.029 = ! 183.63 |
5d Taxable wages & tips subject to

Additional Medicare Tax withholding ‘ | x 0.009 = | |

|:| Check and go to line 6.

Be Total social security and Medicare taxes. Add Column 2 from lines 5a, 5afj), 5afji), 5b, 5¢c, and 5d Sel 968.80 |
5f Section 3121(q) Notice and Demand—Tax due on unreported tips (see instructionsy . . 5f | I
6 Total taxes before adjustments. Add lines 3,5¢,ands5f . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 I 1,323.80 |
7  Current quarter's adjustment for fractionsofcents . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 | |
8 Current quarter's adjustmentforsickpay . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 | J
9 " Current quarter's adjustments for tips and group-term lifeinsurance . . . . . . . 9 I |
10  Total taxes after adjustments. Combine lines 6 through® . . . . . . . . . . . 10| 1,323.80]

11a Qualified small business payroll tax credit for increasing research activities. Attach Form 8974 11a|

|

11b Nonrefundable portion of credit for qualified sick and family leave wages from Worksheet 1 11b|

|

11c Nonrefundable portion of employee retention credit from Worksheet1 . . . . . . 11c|

> You MUST complete all three pages of Form 941 and SIGN it.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the back of the Payment Voucher. BAA

Form 941 (Rev. 4-2020}



950920

Name {not your trade nams) Employer identification number (EINI

Amadia Gonzalez T74-2652371

Tell us about your business. If a question does NOT apply to your husiness, leave it blank.
17  If your business has closed or you stopped payingwages . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |:| Check here, and

enter the final date you paid wages |; also attach a statement to your return. See instructions.

18 if you're a seasonal employer and you don’t have to fite a return for every quarter of theyear . . . D Check here.
19  Qualified health plan expenses allocable to qualified sick leave wages . . . . . . 19| |
20 Qualified health plan expenses allocable to qualified family leave wages . . . . . . 20| |
21 Qualified wages for the employee retentioncredit . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21 | I
22 Qualified health plan expenses allocable to wages reportedonline21. . . . . . . 22| |
23  Credit from Form 5884-C, line 11, forthisquarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23’ |

24 Qualified wages paid March 13 through March 31, 2020, for the employee retention
credit {use this line only for the second quarter filingof Form944) . . . . . . . . 24[ |

25 Qualified health plan expenses allocable to wages reported on line 24 (use this line only
for the second quarter filingofForm944) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25[ |

MMay we speak with your third-party designee?
Do you want to allow an employee, a paid tax preparer, or another person to discuss this return with the IRS? See the instructions
for details.

[:| Yes. Designee’s name and phone number | I | I

Select a 5-digit personal identification number (PIN) to use when talking to the IRS. I J

D No. REV 06/18/20 QBDT

Mn here. You MUST complete all three pages of Form 941 and SIGN it.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, it is true, comact, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer} is based on all infformation of which preparer has any knowledge.

Print your
Sign your name here | TODNY Garza |
L L Print your

title here | Accountant I

Date | Best daytime phone | (956) 825-9300 |
Paid Preparer Use Only Check if you're self-employed . . . [ |
Preparer’s name I | PTIN | I
Preparer's signature I I Date |
= Firm's name {or yours
if self-employed) l | I

|
City | State :| ZIP code |

Page 3 Form 941 [Rev. 4-2020)

Address I I Phone

I
EIN I
|
|




10/6/2020

Texas Workforce Commission’s Unemployment Tax Services

Employer's Quarterly Report - Filed on July 23, 2020
*** EMPLOYER FILE COPY ***

As of October 06, 2020 04:54 PM

The amounts displayed may be different than those submitied when the report was filed, due to transactions that were applied later.

Texas Workforce Commission's Unemployment Tax Services - Texas Workforce Commission's Unemployment Tax Services <br/> Emplo...

Wage Report - Period Apr May Jun 2020

TWC Tax Account Number:

Employer:

Report Due Date:

Payment Due Date:

01-994423-8

AMADIA GONZALEZ
LULLABYS DAY CARE CENTER
512 W10TH ST

MERCEDES, TX 78570-3702

Jul 31, 2020

Jut 31, 2020

Filed On: Jul 23, 2020 10:04 AM
Filed By: Payroll Processing, Intuit
Were any of the Texas employees listed on this report paid wages to No

another state during 2029?

Wage Repoirt Information

Number of Employeas:
Apr 2020:
May;020'

Jun 2020:

Texas County:

2

3

HIDALGO

Employee Wage Summary

Texas Total Wages Reported: $6,332.03

Other States Taxable Wages: $0.00

Texas Taxable Wages: $6,332.03
Tax Summary

Tax Rate: 5.21%

Tax = Texas Taxable Wages x Tax Rate

Tax: $329.90

Late Reporting Penalty: $0.00

Late Payment Interest: $0.00

Report Amount: $320.90

Employee Wage Details - Filed on July 23, 2020

1-30f3
5.5.N. Nama Texas Total Gross Wages
1 452-67-B874 Vente, F $3,010.93
[ Report Totals $6.332.03
hittps:/fapps twe.state. b us/UITAXSERV/iling/wageReportHistory. do ?method=view&gp=20202 172



¢ abey

18°690°9¢ IVLOL

TZ10L2 02 'L PO
G1ESZ logeT joBiu0) SZTL B HSE  ZolezUCD Y eakRie) ZS9L  0ZOZ/LO/OL Wo8/YD
00°085 JogeT joequog 5Z'2 @ 1Hog leyinBy yeausy 1S9 0Z02/L0/01 »8YD
0Z'655 -LNds- zanbsea W |9yoey 0591  0Z0Z/L0/0) Hoaudhed
61°0¥S -1Nds- OJURA BUIES gr9l  0Z0Z/LO/OL yoaysied
0Ll -1nds- .S0ZRARD BUUROL 6v9L  0Z0Z/LO/OL yoauohed

0Z 'L 120

ZLLLLY oz deg
ZL'6EE -1NdS- 1262892k TUSBal] S2els pauun Aed-3  0zZ0Z/CLIBO W2y Angen
006001 "o |euoissa 0ld S3d P9l 0Z02/SL/60 1)
sz'Igl JogeT penuon STL@IHSZ  ZR|RZUOD Y RadRiR) 9ralL  0202/SLI60 ¥3uD
05412 JogeT penuod 52'L @ JHoE JenBy yeauey Sk9L  0Z02/S1LI60 WY
61'669 -1Nds- zanbsep W |ayoey ¥POL  0Z0Z/SL/60 Noayaked
89°L6E 111d$- .S0ZARY) BULEO[ £pOL  0Z0Z/SL/60 A2eyahed
0Z°0vS “LNds- ojus/ EWe Zr9lL  0202/51/60 Yoayahed
98°€62Z -LNds- “LIETCOTP. TSRl SRIEIS peluun Aed-3  0202/L0/60 $38yD Agen
00001 "4 |RUQISSJ0.d Sdd LP9L  0Z0Z/1.0/60 ey
A K18 JogeT 1oenuo) ST LD IHSZ Z9lezuoD M ealleje) o9l 0202/L0/60 ¥o2yo
S ra A -1Nds- S0ZeAe)) euueo 8591 020Z/10/60 yoayased
£9'c6P -Lids- OJUSA BWHE 2891 0Z0Z/10/60 yoayohed
61°655 ~LNds- zanbsea W |ayoey 6591 0Z02/10/60 y23yzied

oz deg

R AR oz bny
91°/62 -1Nds- “14€2692-F, Useal) s9lBjg pajun Aed-3  0202/81/80 Wy Agen
gLilL -1nds- "t 14€2692-p, TTSEs)) selEs pajun Aed-3  020Z/81/90 Weyo Agen
00°001 "4 |RUOISSAJOId $4d 9£91  0Z02Z/81/30 oy
GZ'181 logen enuoe) T2 B IHSZ  Zalezuon Y eedleiey S£9lL  0202/81/80 ey
00°SEP logeT joenuo) 67’2 ® HO9 Jepnby yesuay €91 0Z02/81/80 1)
64°€0L -1Nds- .80ZeAsy) euueor €E9L  0Z0Z/8L/80 yoayfed
9£'9Ee -1Nds- "t 14€2692-F4  USeal) selels papun Aed-3  0202/£0/80 %08y0 Apqert
00°001 "4 (BUOISSJ0.d Sdd €91 0202/£0/80 WeyD
SZ'1LgL Joge 19.nue) ST L ®IHST z8|eZU0g) AQny LE9L  0Z02/£0/20 ey
SZ'Lgt JogeT riue) STL®IHSZ  Zolezuon Y ekl 0891  0202/£0/80 T
§.'86¢ JogeT joenue) 67’2 @ IHSS Jepnby yeauay 6291  0Z02/£0/80 ey
82'265 -1Nds- LS0ZeAe) euueor 1291 0202/£0/30 yoayohed
89°LSY -LNds- Zanbsep W [ayoey 9291  0Z02/£0/30 yoayohed

¥pai1d nds 12 ol 2eN by wny 8jeq adfL
0Z0Z ‘L 1290)2Q’io sy siseq |entaoy

Juno2ay Aq suopoesuel |
lajua) asen Aeq s,AqejnT]

0zrao/ol
Wd 05



| abed

61°0pS ~1Nds- OJuaA EWhES 2851 0Z02/L0/50 yoeyshed
0Z Aey
YraLL'z 0z «dy
25442 -Lids- " LLETGOTPL  CUSES)L SSIRIS pasun Aed-3  0ZOZ/9LAO Joay Ayjgen
00'00Z "4 [euoIssajold Sdd 685l (0Z0ZMOLVO A8y
SL'€52 JogqeT pesuog 672 @ JHSE ZoEZUOD Y BaAEIE) ¥8SL  0Z0Z/OLPO 1T
$2'005 Joqe peRuo) Sz L @s1yE9 EZIED) BIOIY €851  0202/9L70 Yoy
£5°0bt -11MdS- zonbse 1 19Yey Z8SL  0Z0Z/9LIV0 waayshed
68 LY -1ds- ajusA Buwne 18G5l 020Z/9LF0 yoayaheq
0z 1dy
01'956'9 0z 1ei
06'292 -LIds- " LIETSOT-PL  CUSESIL SSIEIS paNun fed-3  Qzoz/E/£0 yoayD Argen
00°001L "4 [eUOISS3j0!d S4d 085l  0Z0Z/LE/E0 p el o)
0s'i1e toqeq pesuogy SZ L ®IJHOT  ze[EzUOD Y EBAlEE) 6261  020T/1E/0 AIBYD
0s'0LL Joge yenuon 62 1@sIygs ezieo ey §161  0202/L£/€0 peClHe)
52909 -11ds- zanhsea W jJayoey 2451 0Z0ZAE/L0 yoayohed
SE°505 -117ds- OJuaA Bwne 9/G1  0Z0Z/LE/E0 yoayshed
#0'€L2 -1Nds- " LIETGIT-PL  USES)] SSIEIS pPeuuUN fed-3  020Z/91/£0 #I8YD Allgen
00°001 4 [RUOISSJ0I S4d GiSL  0Z0Z/9ME0 ¥oayy
0s'Z1Z Joge penuog SZT2 @ IHOE  zepzuon Y eoAlEie)y ¥I51  0Z0Z/9L/E0 paille)
00°08S JogeT penuog Sz 2@s08 ezIeS BINY €151 0202/91/€0 el )
£9°C6Y -11Nds- ojusA ewned 045l 0Z0Z/9LIED yoayshed
£9°LLS -11Nds- zanbsep W [yoey ZiSL 0202/9L/50 yoayoheq
FINAN -11ds- L,SO0ZeABD) Buueop 1451 0Z0Z/91/E0 yosyofed
£€'281 “pipger (oded " LIETS9E-p.  TUSEal] salEls pajun fed-3  0Z0Z/OL/ED ¥oeyg Ajngen
FANCALA -111ds- ** LLETSITPL  USesl] SSjEIS pPaluN Aed-3  0Z02/20/€0 Aoy Ayigen
0000} o [Bu0ISS201d $4d 6951  0202/20/£0 ¥aay)
05°105 Joqe jJ9enuo) $Z.@sy0L BZies enily 8951  0202/20/£0 ¥8Yo
6.'96% -1Mds- zenbsep W [ayoey 1951 0ZOZT/ROE0 yasydhed
£9'66P -1Nds- alusA ewned 5951 0ZOZ/ZOIE0 yosydied
95° 402 -11ds- £S0ZeARD BULEO[ 9951 0Z02/20/50 yoayafed
0z 1ol
£F'¥96°C 0Z 9o+
90'€1Z -1Nds- " LAETGOTPL  CUSERIL SEIS PN Aed-3  QZ0Z/LLR0 ¥y Aigen
00°001 "4 IRLOISS0Id S4d 951 0202/£1120 ¥eyo
§Z'285 Jogen j9rIUc) Sz @sy18 BZIBS) BOIY €951  0Z0Z/LLIZ0 HIBYD
99'642 -LNds- .SozeAe) euueoP LOSL 0202141120 Roathed
£0°LEP -LNds- CJUIA elwned 09SL  0202/£1/20 ¥oayoshed
£9LLS -1Nds- zanbsep W [9UIRY 2951 0Z0Z/LLIZ0 yosyohed
00°00} "4 [BUOISSJ0.d Sdd 6551 0202720720 ¥oey)
00'969 loge 1aEuUoD Sz L@syg6 BZIES) BIOIY 8551  0202/L0/20 Hoayo
68°L¥P -1Nds- L,S0ZBARYD) BUURO[ 9561  0202/10/20 yaeyahed
LL16G -LNds- zanbsea I |ayoey 8S1L 02021020 yosyaheg
0z 9°4
upaID Hidg 1 owa sweN by wnpN ajeq adA)
* 0Z0Z ‘1 1390300 jo sy siseq [enuooy
JUNOoADY >n suoljoesuedj 0z/90/01
J3juan aten) >an:m.>na==._ Wd 05y



| abeg

09°SEL't

C9GEL'L

00°969 JoqeT joenuo)

68l vy -411ds-

L L6S -11ds-
upa1n nids )

S2'L@sIgs BZJES) BIOIY
LSOZBAR?) BUUBGH
zanbsea W |aysey

WIiOoL
jueg Siels es|3 jeloL

owan aweN Ipv

8561 0202/10/20 384D
9551 0Z02/10/20 $oaydhed
2851 020Z/10/20 ¥oayafed
jueg ajels es|3
wny ajeg adA)

0202 ‘I Arenigad jo sy
JUNO22Y Aq suolnjdesued]
J9juan asen Aeqg s.Aqeyn

siseq [enidoy
ozt

NV 9Z-}}



1 abey

T 201'Z WIOL
2T JuBg )G ©5(3 |e10L
5662 10qe PEUOD 6z'L @ IMGE  Zolezu0D Y eskieley 7591 020Z/HO/O Ho3UD
00085 10qe] PEIU0D 6Z'L © HO8 sepnBy yeausy 1591 020Z/L0/0} ¥oauD
0Z'655 -1Nds- zanbseA W 19yoey 0s0L  0202/L0/0} oauaAed
80'vL1 -1Nds- ,SOZEAB?) BUUEOT 6Y9L  0ZOZ/LO/OL osyoked
61'0vS -11ds- OjUSA BLIEy 8¥9L  0Z0Z/10/0} ¥oauyaked
jueg ayaig esi3
upain uds n owepw aweN oy wny ajeg adfL
0Z0Z ‘1 1800320 jO SY siseg |eniooy

JUNO029Y Aq suoinjdesuel]
i3juan asen Aeq s,Aqepn

0Z/L0/01
Wy 9zZ°LL



